
 

 

CABINET MEMBER FOR EDUCATION, CULTURE AND LEISURE SERVICES 
 
Venue: Town Hall,  

Moorgate Street, 
Rotherham. 

Date: Tuesday, 21 September 
2004 

  Time: 9.00 a.m. 
 

A G E N D A 
 
1. To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories 

suggested in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972.  
  

 
2. To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be 

considered as a matter of urgency.  
  

 
3. Minutes of Previous Meeting held on 7th September, 2004 (copy herewith) 

(Pages 1 - 3) 

 - to receive minutes 

 
4. Minutes of a meeting of the Leisure/Joint Service Centre Project Board held on 

25th August, 2004 (copy herewith). (Pages 4 - 5) 

 - to receive minutes 

 
5. Minutes of a Meeting of the LEA Governors Appointment Panel held on 27th 

July, 2004 (copy herewith). (Page 6) 

 - to receive minutes 

 
6. Budget Monitoring Report as at July, 2004 (Pete Hudson, Strategic Finance 

Officer) (report herewith) (Pages 7 - 8) 

 - to note the forecast balanced outturn for 2004/05 

 
7. Performance Indicators - ECALS 2004/05 - 1st Quarter Report (Rebecca 

Lunghi, Principal Officer, Performance Management) (report herewith). (Pages 
9 - 17) 

 - to note performance at the end of the 1st quarter 2004/05 

 
8. Best Value Review Lifelong Learning (Peter Dickson, Team Leader) (report 

herewith) (Pages 18 - 32) 

 - to note the contents of the Lifelong Learning Best Value Action and 
Improvement Plan 

 
9. Nominations - (a) South Yorkshire Joint Advisory Committee on Archives (b) 

South Yorkshire Archaeology Committee 
  

 

 



1BCABINET MEMBER FOR EDUCATION, CULTURE AND LEISURE SERVICES - 
07/09/04 
 

 

 
 

CABINET MEMBER FOR EDUCATION, CULTURE AND LEISURE SERVICES 
TUESDAY, 7TH SEPTEMBER, 2004 

 
 
Present:- Councillor Boyes (in the Chair); Councillors Austen, Littleboy and 
Rushforth. 
 
53. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  

 
 The minutes of the meeting held on 24th August, 2004 were agreed as a 

correct record. 
 

54. ROTHERHAM LEARNING GRID  
 

 Jason Ollivent, Head of Information Systems, gave a verbal report on the 
current situation with regard to the installation of the Rotherham Learning 
Grid and associated work. 
 
The following issues were reported on:- 
 

- Server Farm build 
- Network/City Learning Centre 
- On site help/assistance 
- Service Design 
- Presentations to Schools 
- CENT at Magna – Links to Grid 
- Purchase of Expresso content licences – 69 Primary 

Schools committed 
- Broadband - 5 of the Primary Schools connected as 

at 2/9/04 
- Branding  
 

In terms of the timescale, work was twelve months ahead of expected 
Government targets for Broadband connectivity in schools. 
 
Work was progressing largely to schedule and within budget. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the verbal report be noted. 
 
(2)  That a suitable press release be given at an appropriate stage of the 
work regarding the achievements being made on an improved IT 
provision for pupils as a learning aid, and on the achievement of 
Government targets. 
 

55. LEA GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS  
 

 Pursuant to Minute No. C50 of January 2000, consideration was given to 
a nomination received to fill an LEA vacancy on a school governing body. 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



CABINET MEMBER FOR EDUCATION, CULTURE AND LEISURE SERVICES - 
07/09/04 2B 
 

 
Resolved:-  That, with the effective date of appointment, the following 
appointment be made to the following school governing body:- 
 
Thrybergh Fullerton Primary School      Councillor A. Lakin 
 7/9/04 
 
 
 

56. RBT LIAISON GROUP - NOMINATION  
 

 Consideration was given to a request for the need to nominate a 
representative from the Education, Culture and Leisure Services 
Programme Area on to the above Liaison Group. 
 
A draft Terms of Reference was provided. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the Cabinet Member be nominated to serve on the 
above Group. 
 
(2)  That the nomination be re-considered after next year’s Annual Council 
meeting. 
 

57. UPDATE TO SCHOOL ORGANISATION PLAN 2003/04 - 2007/08  
 

 Consideration was given to a report of the Principal Officer, Forward 
Planning Resources and Information which outlined the need to update 
the above School Organisation Plan. 
 
The Education (School Organisation Plans) (England) (Amendment) 
Regulations 2003, which came into force on 1st June 2003, changed the 
requirement to publish a plan on an annual basis.  The next plan should 
now be produced in 2006 (i.e. on a 3 yearly cycle), although there will be 
a move towards a Single Education Plan which will probably subsume the 
SOP.  In the interim, the LEA has produced an update of some of the 
demographic and statistical information contained in the current SOP 
based on the actual rather than the estimated figures for 2003/04.  Other 
changes, particularly relating to SEN provision, are also outlined.  The 
relevant information includes references to sections/pages in the current 
SOP. 
 
Details of specific points raised in the report were outlined. 
 
Resolved:-  That the report and update, as submitted, be received and 
forwarded to the School Organisation Committee for information and 
discussion prior to publication. 
 
 

 
(The Cabinet Member approved consideration of the following issue to enable any 

Page 2



3BCABINET MEMBER FOR EDUCATION, CULTURE AND LEISURE SERVICES - 
07/09/04 
 

 

necessary action to be taken without delay).  
  
58. FINAL REVIEW AND EVALUATION OF THE LEA OFSTED 

INSPECTION ACTION PLAN (REVISED FOR 2004/05)  
 

 Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Leader School 
Improvement regarding the final review and evaluation of the progress 
against the recommendations contained in the Osted report (October 
2001). 
 
The first Ofsted Action Plan was submitted at the end of January 2002. 
 
The Action Plan was re-written for January 2004 as a number of the 
original targets and proposed actions had either not been achieved or 
were no longer valid due to the changing education agenda. 
 
Of the original eleven recommendations six (4, 6, 7, 9, 10 and 11) action 
plans and associated targets have been fully achieved.  The remaining 
five recommendations have seventeen associated activities.  Of these all 
targets have been achieved for ten of them.  The remaining activities (1d, 
2a, 2f, 2h, 3a, 5a and 8b) have seventeen targets that have not been 
achieved. 
 
It is proposed that any outstanding actions and targets will now be 
referred back to the appropriate head of service for inclusion in the 
Service Business Plan. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the report be received. 
 
(2) That the report be referred to Cabinet and Lifelong Learning 
Opportunities Scrutiny Panel for information. 
 
(3) That a full copy of the Ofsted Action Plan Review:  January-June 
2004 be placed in the Members’ library and on the Council website. 
 
(4) That uncompleted activities be referred back to the head of the 
appropriate service, for inclusion in the service business plan as a matter 
of importance. 
 
(5)  That an update report on uncompleted actions be submitted to a 
future meeting of Cabinet Member, Education, Culture and Leisure 
Services. 
 

 

Page 3



 

RMBC LEISURE / JOINT SERVICE CENTRE PROJECT BOARD 
Wednesday, 25th August, 2004 

 
Present:- 
 
Councillor Georgina Boyes Cabinet Member, Education, Culture and Leisure Services 
    (in the Chair) 
Tony Preston   Business Development Manager, Culture, Leisure and Lifelong  
    Learning 
Graham Sinclair   Acting Strategic Leader, Resources and Information, Education,  
    Culture and Leisure Services 
Jon Baggaley   Strategic Resources Team (Financial) 
Adam Wilkinson   Executive Director, Economic and Development Services 
Peter Ross   Consultant 
Derrick Connolly  Capital Project Development Manager, Culture, Leisure and  
    Lifelong Learning 
Kevin Gallacher   Primary Care Trust 
 
Apologies for absence:- 
 
Andrew Bedford   Acting Executive Director, Education, Culture and Leisure  
    Services 
Phil Rogers   Strategic Leader, Culture, Leisure and Lifelong Learning 
Kath Atkinson   Director for Strategic Planning and Development, 
    Primary Care Trust 
Councillor G. Smith  Cabinet Member, Economic and Development Services 
 
32/04. Minutes of Previous Meeting 
 
The minutes of the previous meeting of this Project Board, held on 9th July, 2004, were agreed as 
a correct record. 
 
33/04. PFI Project – Programme Update 
 
Three bidders had expressed an interest as a result of adverts being placed in the European 
Journal.  However, as one bidder had been unable to fulfil parts of the Consortium on the leisure 
facility, only two bids were being pursued.  Advice from the main 4ps Officer had confirmed that 
two active bids is a good result given the limited market. 
 
One of the remaining two bidders has requested more time to finalise their consortium following a 
request for additional information from RMBC.   The Project Team is to meet the first bidder on the 
13th September, 2004.  Work was progressing in order to clear up issues. 
 
Discussion took place on the options available in the event of there remaining only one suitable 
bid. 
 
34/04. Progress Update 
 
Due to slippage on the evaluation process, work was approximately three weeks behind schedule.  
At the present time it was felt the project start time can be achieved.   
 
However, in the event of issues becoming more complex, further time could be lost with a possible 
two and a half months delay on project start.  
 
35/04. Invitation to Negotiate 
 
It was planned to send out the ITN during October, 2004.   
 
All partners were presently examining the draft prior to final print. 
 

Agenda Item 4Page 4



 

Several key issues had been discussed some of which concerned matters of policy, for example 
phasing.  These factors will be highlighted for consideration in order for recommendations to be 
made. 
 
This work was being carried out in parallel with compilation of the complete documents. 
 
36/04. Programme Update 
 
The legal partner (Bevan Ashford) was now fully integrated in the discussion and wider framework 
within the project team.    
 
Price Waterhouse Cooper had since been selected as Financial Adviser who was also fully 
involved in the team. 
 
37/04. Planning Issues 
 
Of the sites concerned – outline planning permission was due to be approved for Maltby, Aston 
and Herringthorpe.  The latter two would be subject to call in from the Government Office. 
 
At Wath the planning authority has requested a transport assessment.  This work is currently 
under way, with the results expected by mid-October.   The planning application will then be 
considered by the Planning Board in the light of this assessment.  Approval for St. Ann’s has been 
granted some time ago. 
 
Discussion took place on the siting of the pool at Aston. 
 
Formal thanks were recorded for the cooperation from Economic and Development Services. 
 
38/04. Any Other Business 
 
The Executive Director, Economic and Development Services gave an update regarding the 
workshop to be held on 6th September in order to finalise arrangements on the integration of the 
one stop shop arrangement of the Maltby JSC. 
 
Several factors had yet to be determined with regard to opening hours, staffing of the Service 
Centre and community use.  Liaison was taking place with the relevant Programme Areas and 
PCT. 
 
39/04. Date of Next Meeting 
 
The next meeting of the Project Board would take place at the Town Hall, Moorgate Street, 
Rotherham, on Wednesday, 22nd September, 2004, commencing at 9.00 a.m. 

Page 5



LEA GOVERNORS APPOINTMENT PANEL 
27th July 2004 

 
 
Present:-  Councillor Boyes (in the Chair);  and Councillors Austen and Littleboy. 
 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor Austen. 
 

 Pursuant to Minute No. C50 of January 2000, consideration was given to 
nominations  received to fill LEA vacancies on school governing bodies. 
 
 Resolved:-  (1)  That, with the effective date of appointment, the following 
appointment be  made to school governing bodies:- 
 
 Rawmarsh Ryecroft Infant  Cr R Stone  27/7/04 

Woodsetts J&I   Mr N Foulds  27/7/04 
Wath Victoria J&I   Mrs C Bennington 1/9/04 
Wath Victoria J&I   Cr A Atkin  1/9/04 
Aston Comprehensive  Cr J Swift  1/9/04 
Clifton Comprehensive  Mr N A Chaudhary 1/9/04 
Winterhill School   Cr A Senior  1/9/04 
Winterhill School   Mr J Foden  1/9/04 
Thrybergh Comprehensive  Cr P Lakin  5/9/04 
Thrybergh Comprehensive  Cr D Pickering  5/9/04 
 
All the above appointments are subject to a satisfactory check being undertaken. 
 
(2)  That all governing bodies be informed of the criteria used by this Panel when 
considering the re-appointment of LEA governors, and that appointments will not 
be made if insufficient information concerning individual governors’ attendances is 
not available.  
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5Page 6



 

 
 
1.  Meeting: Cabinet Member and Advisors 

2.  Date: 21st September 2004 

3.  Title: Budget Monitoring Report as at July 2004 (All wards)  

4.  Programme Area: Education, Culture and Leisure Services 

 
 
 
 
5. Summary:  This is the second Budget Monitoring Report for the Programme 

Area in 2004/05 with a current forecast to spend to budget for the financial 
year, however, there are potential underlying pressures currently under 
investigation. 

 
 
 
 
6. Recommendations: 
 

Members are asked to note the forecast balanced outturn for 2004/05 
based on actual costs to 31st July and forecast costs to the end of March 
2005, and further note the potential underlying pressures which are 
currently being investigated regarding transport costs and Schools HR 
buy-back income under the Strategic Contract with RBT.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 6Page 7



 

 
7. Proposals and Details:  This is the second routine Education, Culture and 

Leisure Services Budget Monitoring Report for 2004/05. The report forecasts 
an outturn equal to budget and highlights potential underlying pressures which 
are currently being investigated. The forecast outturn shows no change from 
the June report. 

 
 
8. Finance:  The current forecast as at 31st July 2004 is for the Programme Area 

to spend to budget.  
 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties:  Underlying risks presently identified and under 

evaluation are: 
 

• Education Transport – Revised contracts exceeding the level of budgeted 
inflation were implemented from April 2004. Work to quantify the impact of 
this and the savings to be achieved through revised modes of operation 
and tighter implementation of policy is ongoing. 

 
• Human Resources (Schools Traded Service) – Negotiations are ongoing 

with RBT regarding the treatment of income from Schools under the 
Strategic Contract. The outcome of these negotiations will determine the 
future reporting of this potential pressure.    

 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications:  The forecast outturn as at 

31st July 2004 is in line with the Programme Area and Corporate financial plan 
for 2004/05. 

 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation:  This report has been discussed 

with the Acting Executive Director of Education, Culture and Leisure Services 
and the Head of Corporate Finance. 

 
 
 
Contact Name: Pete Hudson, Strategic Finance Officer, Ext. 2550, 
peter.hudson@rotherham.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



 

 
 
1.  Meeting: Cabinet Member and Advisers, 

Education, Culture and Leisure Services 
2.  Date: 14th September 2004 

3.  Title: Performance Indicators 
ECALS 2004/05 Performance Indicator 1st Quarter 
Report 
 
[Wards affected – All] 
 

4.  Programme Area: Education, Culture and Leisure Services 

 
 
5. Summary 
 
 
The report outlines performance at the end of the 1st quarter 2004/05 against targets 
with comparisons against 2003/04 actuals and 2002/03 All England top quartile 
authorities. 
 
 
6. Recommendations 
 
 That the Performance Report be received  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 7Page 9



 

7. Proposals and Details 
Twenty-five ECALS Performance Indicators are reported quarterly.  
 
In the first quarter it has been possible to project the year-end outturn performance 
of 20 indicators, which are then broken down into 28 component parts, [e.g. a, b, c].  
 
Members’ attention is drawn to the “Risk” column, representing the probability of 
these components not meeting their 2004/05 published target. 
 
 Where risk is highlighted as “High” action plans to address performance are in place 
and an update will be reported to Members within the 2nd quarter report.  
 
Summaries of the risk assessments are shown below; 
 
Low Risk 60.7% 17 components 
No.3 % half days missed to absence – Secondary BVPI 45 
No.4 % half days missed to absence – Primary BVPI 46 
No. 6 % excluded pupils supplied with alternative tuition BVPI 159 a,b,c,d 
No.7 Average number of hours alternative tuition SLTPI 12 
No.10 Truancy patrols SLTPI 1 
No.11 Referrals to non- attendance panel SLTPI 2 
[Low Risk continued] 
No.12 Meetings of pupil Discipline Committee attended SLTPI 4 
No.13 Contact by Exclusions Officer SLTPI 5 
No.15 Take up of free school meals SLTPI 16 
No.18 Number of swims SLTPI 6a 
No.20 Playgrounds conforming to national standards SLTPI 9 a, b, c 
No.21 Number of playgrounds provided IDEA 37 
   

Medium Risk 28.6% 8 components 
No.1 SEN statements issued BVPI 43 a, b 
No.5 Schools with special measures  BVPI 48 
No.14 % of pupils with statements of SEN SLTPI 15 
No.17 Museum usage BVPI 170 a, b, c 
No.19 No of books issued SLTPI 8 
   

High Risk 10.7% 3 components 
No.2 Permanent exclusions  BVPI 44 
No.8 % of schools with Serious Weakness SLTPI 14 
No.16 Visits to libraries BVPI 117 

 
 
In addition, Members’ attention is also drawn to the following developments and 
emerging issues: 
 
 No. 1 – SEN statements issued [BVPI 43] 

Continued improvements in both component parts.  It is anticipated that that 
this upward trend will continue, however the service will be facing resource 
issues later in the year. 

Page 10



 

 No. 2 - Permanent exclusions [BVPI 44] 
There has been a increase in permanent exclusions by Secondary schools. 

 No. 8 - % of Schools with Serious Weakness [SLTPI 14] 
Two primary schools and one secondary school have been designated with 
serious weakness. It is envisaged the secondary school will be removed by 31st 
August 2004. 

 No. 15 – Take up of Free School Meals [SLTPI 16] 
Take up of free school meals will be increasing, as take up in the 1st qtr is 
traditionally lower than the rest of the year. 

 No. 16 – Visits to libraries [BVPI 117] 
Visits to Libraries increasing, usage trend is upwards and action plan in place to 
develop initiatives identified. 

 No. 17 – Museum Usage [BVPI 170] 
The re-opening of Clifton Park Museum has been delayed 1-2 months and 
consequently this will affect visitor numbers. Targets will need to be reviewed in 
2nd quarter.  

 No. 18 – Number of Swims [SLTPI 6a] 
There is a programme in place to review and increase participation around 
number of swims. 

 
8. Finance 
There are no financial implications to this report.  The relevant Service Leader and 
Budget Holder will address financial implications of the Action Plans. Members will 
be consulted where appropriate. 
 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
In line with Corporate guidance all our performance indicators have a category of risk 
applied to them. The categories are High, Medium and Low reflecting the corporate 
traffic light system of Red, Amber and Green.  
 
Risk is assessed by PI managers’ projection of year-end performance, taking into 
account of any known internal or external influences, and comparing against 
published 2004/05 targets. 
 
Action plans are in place to address performance where risk is High. These plans 
are progressed within teams and updates of progress will be presented to Members 
at the end of the second quarter. 
 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
The report is structured around the Council’s political priorities and performance 
indicators are shown in the relevant priority section, reflecting the Best Value 
Performance Plan. 
 
A number of Performance Indicator’s support and have an influence on inspections 
including OFSTED and the Comprehensive Performance Assessment. Members can 

Page 11



 

identify these indicators through the ‘Links’ column where coding references the 
appropriate alignments. 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 2003/04 Education Culture & Leisure Performance Indicator Outturn Report 
 ECALS Consolidated Action Plans 2004/05 
 Best Value Performance Plan 2004/05 

 
 
Contact Name :  
Rebecca Lunghi   Principal Officer – Performance Management 
Tel: [82]2524  rebecca.lunghi@rotherham.gov.uk 
 
Deborah Johnson Senior Performance Officer – Information 
Tel: [82]2524  deborah.johnson@rotherham.gov.uk 
 
 

Page 12



Ed
uc

at
io

n,
 C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
20

04
/0

5 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r 1
st
 Q

ua
rte

r R
ep

or
t  

*T
op

 Q
ua

rti
le

 re
la

te
s 

to
 A

ll 
En

gl
an

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

. 
 

 
C

od
es

 fo
r L

in
ks

: C
PA

 –
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

LS
PA

 –
 L

oc
al

 P
ub

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t; 
R

PI
 –

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

rio
rit

y 
In

di
ca

to
r; 

KP
I –

 K
ey

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r 

  

1st
 Q

tr
 

2nd
 Q

tr
 

3rd
 Q

tr
 

4th
 Q

tr
 

N
o.

 D
ef

in
iti

on
 

R
ef

. 
Li

nk
s 

02
/0

3 
To

p 
Q

ua
rt

ile
 

03
/0

4 
Ac

tu
al

FI
XE

D
 

C
U

LM
.

FI
XE

D
 

C
U

LM
.

FI
XE

D
 

C
U

LM
. 

FI
XE

D
 

C
U

LM
.

Ye
ar

 
En

d 
Pr

oj
. 

04
/0

5 
Ta

rg
et

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
R

is
k 

H
/M

/L
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
C

om
m

en
ts

 

In
ve

st
in

g 
in

 P
eo

pl
e 

1 
%

 S
EN

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 in
 

18
 w

ee
ks

 
BV

PI
 

43
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
a 

ex
cl

ud
in

g 
ex

ce
pt

io
ns

 
 

99
%

 
82

.3
%

 
10

0%
 

10
0%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
90

%
 

90
%

 
 

M
 

 
b 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
ex

ce
pt

io
ns

 
 [M

ar
iu

m
 H

aq
ue

]  

 

C
PA

  
R

PI
 

LP
SA

 
KP

I   
80

%
 

58
.3

%
 

61
.5

%
 

61
.5

%
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

50
%

 
50

%
 

 
M

 
 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 
bo

th
 p

ar
ts

 o
f t

hi
s 

ta
rg

et
 h

av
e 

re
su

lte
d 

in
 a

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
th

at
 h

as
 e

xc
ee

de
d 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
ns

.  
It 

is
 h

op
ed

 th
at

 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
ill 

co
nt

in
ue

, h
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

ill 
fa

ce
 s

ta
ffi

ng
 

ch
al

le
ng

es
 la

te
r i

n 
th

e 
ye

ar
 

w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 im

pa
ct

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
. 

2 
Pe

rm
an

en
t 

Ex
cl

us
io

ns
 p

er
 1

00
0 

pu
pi

ls
 

  [C
at

he
rin

e 
R

at
cl

iff
e]

 

BV
PI

 
44

 
C

PA
 

KP
I 

R
PI

 

0.
9 

0.
97

 
2.

2 
2.

2 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1.

3 
1.

10
 

X 
H

 
 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 e

xc
lu

si
on

s 
fro

m
 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s,
  p

la
ns

 fo
r 

ta
rg

et
s 

to
 b

e 
se

t a
nd

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 to

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

 

3 
%

 1
/2

 d
ay

s 
m

is
se

d 
to

 
ab

se
nc

e 
– 

se
co

nd
ar

y
 [C

at
he

rin
e 

R
at

cl
iff

e]
 

BV
PI

 
45

 
C

PA
 

KP
I 

8.
00

%
 

8.
7%

 
8.

4%
 

8.
4%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
8.

4%
 

8.
4%

 
 

L 
X 

 

4 
%

 1
/2

 d
ay

s 
m

is
se

d 
to

 
ab

se
nc

e 
– 

pr
im

ar
y 

 [C
at

he
rin

e 
R

at
cl

iff
e]

 

BV
PI

 
46

 
C

PA
 

KP
I 

5.
50

%
 

6.
2%

 
6.

1%
 

6.
1%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
6.

1%
 

6.
1%

 
 

L 
X 

 

5 
%

 s
ch

oo
ls

 w
ith

 
sp

ec
ia

l m
ea

su
re

s 
 [S

te
ve

 W
al

ch
]  

BV
PI

 
48

 
C

PA
 

KP
I 

0%
 

0%
 

0.
7%

 
0.

7%
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

0.
7%

 
0%

 
X 

M
 

 
1S

ec
on

da
ry

 S
ch

oo
l 

Bo
th

 S
ch

oo
l a

nd
 L

EA
 h

av
e 

pr
od

uc
ed

 P
os

t O
fS

TE
D

 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

s 
6 

%
 p

er
m

an
en

tly
 

ex
cl

ud
ed

 p
up

ils
 

pr
ov

id
ed

 w
ith

  

BV
PI

 
15

9 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

a 
le

ss
 th

an
 6

hr
s 

tu
iti

on
 

 
2%

 
0%

 
0%

 
0%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
0%

 
 

L 
X 

b 
6 

to
 1

2h
rs

 tu
iti

on
 

 
3%

 
1%

 
6%

 
6%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
2%

 
 

L 
X 

c 
13

-1
9 

hr
s 

tu
iti

on
 

 
7%

 
11

%
 

4%
 

4%
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

10
%

 
 

L 
X 

d 
20

hr
s 

or
 m

or
e 

tu
iti

on
 

 [A
nn

 C
le

gg
] 

 

C
PA

 
KP

I  

75
%

 
88

%
 

90
%

 
90

%
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

N
ot

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

se
e 

co
m

m
en

t

88
%

 
  

L 
X 

 U
na

bl
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

cc
ur

at
e 

pr
ed

ic
tio

ns
 fo

r  
th

e 
en

d 
of

 
ye

ar
 fr

om
 th

e 
fir

st
 q

ua
rte

r 
fig

ur
es

. 

7 
W

ee
kl

y 
av

er
ag

e 
N

o.
 

of
 h

rs
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
tu

iti
on

 p
ro

vi
de

d  
 [A

nn
 C

le
gg

]  

SL
TP

I 
12

 
  

N
/A

 
24

.4
 

24
.8

 
24

.8
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

22
.5

 
22

.5
 

 
L 

X 
 

Page 13



EC
AL

S 
- 2

00
4/

05
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r 1

st
 Q

ua
rte

r R
ep

or
t 

 
 

*T
op

 Q
ua

rti
le

 re
la

te
s 

to
 A

ll 
En

gl
an

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

. 
 

 
C

od
es

 fo
r L

in
ks

: C
PA

 –
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

LS
PA

 –
 L

oc
al

 P
ub

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t; 
R

PI
 –

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

rio
rit

y 
In

di
ca

to
r; 

KP
I –

 K
ey

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r 

1st
 Q

tr
 

2nd
 Q

tr
 

3rd
 Q

tr
 

4th
 Q

tr
 

N
o.

 D
ef

in
iti

on
 

R
ef

. 
Li

nk
s 

02
/0

3 
To

p 
Q

ua
rt

ile
 

03
/0

4 
Ac

tu
al

FI
XE

D
 

C
U

LM
.

FI
XE

D
 

C
U

LM
.

FI
XE

D
 

C
U

LM
. 

FI
XE

D
 

C
U

LM
.

Ye
ar

 
En

d 
Pr

oj
. 

04
/0

5 
Ta

rg
et

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
R

is
k 

H
/M

/L
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
C

om
m

en
ts

 

8 
%

 o
f s

ch
oo

ls
 w

ith
 

Se
rio

us
 W

ea
kn

es
s 

 [S
te

ve
 W

al
ch

]  

SL
TP

I 
14

 
  

N
/A

 
1.

4%
 

2.
1%

 
2.

1%
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1.
4%

 
0.

7%
 

X 
H

 
 

2 
Pr

im
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

s,
 1

 
Se

co
nd

ar
y 

Bo
th

 L
EA

 a
nd

 S
ch

oo
l h

av
e 

pr
od

uc
ed

 P
os

t O
fS

TE
D

 
Ac

tio
jn

 P
la

ns
. S

ec
on

da
ry

 
Sc

ho
ol

 re
m

ov
ed

 b
y 

31
/0

8/
04

 
9 

N
o.

 o
f c

hi
ld

ca
re

 
pl

ac
es

 c
re

at
ed

 b
y 

SL
TP

I 
22

 
  

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
To

 b
e 

se
t 

 
 

 
a 

C
hi

ld
ca

re
 p

la
ce

s 
 

 
 

 
79

 
79

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

b 
O

ut
 o

f s
ch

oo
l p

la
ce

s 
 

 
 

 
24

 
24

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

c 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

C
en

tre
 

Pl
ac

es
 

 [S
ue

 W
al

ke
r] 

 
 

 
 

0 
0 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

N
ew

 L
oc

al
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

In
di

ca
to

r f
or

 2
00

4/
05

.  
 An

nu
al

 ta
rg

et
s 

to
 b

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

be
fo

re
 2

nd
 Q

ua
rte

r. 

A
 P

la
ce

 w
hi

ch
 c

ar
es

 
10

 
N

o.
 o

f T
ru

an
cy

 
Pa

tro
ls

 
 [C

at
he

rin
e 

R
at

cl
iff

e]
 

SL
TP

I 
1 

  
N

/A
 

52
 

46
 

46
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

46
 

32
 

 
L 

X 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
dv

is
es

 o
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l p
at

ro
l d

at
es

. 
Ta

rg
et

s 
re

fle
ct

 L
EA

 p
at

ro
ls

.  

11
 

N
o.

 o
f r

ef
er

ra
ls

 to
 

no
n-

sc
ho

ol
 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 p

an
el

  
 [C

at
he

rin
e 

R
at

cl
iff

e]
 

SL
TP

I 
2 

  
N

/A
 

14
4 

19
4 

19
4 

 
 

 
 

 
 

19
4 

10
2 

 
L 

X 
 

12
 

%
 o

f m
ee

tin
gs

 o
f t

he
 

Pu
pi

l D
is

ci
pl

in
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 a

tte
nd

ed
 

by
 th

e 
D

ire
ct

or
’s

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

fo
r 

pe
rm

an
en

tly
 

ex
cl

ud
ed

 p
up

ils
 

 [C
at

he
rin

e 
R

at
cl

iff
e]

 

SL
TP

I 
4 

  
N

/A
 

10
0%

 
10

0%
 

10
0%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
10

0%
 

10
0%

 
 

L 
X 

 

13
 

%
 o

f c
on

ta
ct

s 
m

ad
e 

by
 th

e 
Ex

cl
us

io
ns

 
O

ffi
ce

r t
o 

pa
re

nt
s 

in
 

th
e 

ca
se

s 
of

 
pe

rm
an

en
t e

xc
lu

si
on

s
 [C

at
he

rin
e 

R
at

cl
iff

e]
 

SL
TP

I 
5 

  
N

/A
 

10
0%

 
10

0%
 

10
0%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
10

0%
 

98
%

 
 

L 
X 

 

Page 14



EC
AL

S 
- 2

00
4/

05
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r 1

st
 Q

ua
rte

r R
ep

or
t 

 
 

*T
op

 Q
ua

rti
le

 re
la

te
s 

to
 A

ll 
En

gl
an

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

. 
 

 
C

od
es

 fo
r L

in
ks

: C
PA

 –
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

LS
PA

 –
 L

oc
al

 P
ub

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t; 
R

PI
 –

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

rio
rit

y 
In

di
ca

to
r; 

KP
I –

 K
ey

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r 

1st
 Q

tr
 

2nd
 Q

tr
 

3rd
 Q

tr
 

4th
 Q

tr
 

N
o.

 D
ef

in
iti

on
 

R
ef

. 
Li

nk
s 

02
/0

3 
To

p 
Q

ua
rt

ile
 

03
/0

4 
Ac

tu
al

FI
XE

D
 

C
U

LM
.

FI
XE

D
 

C
U

LM
.

FI
XE

D
 

C
U

LM
. 

FI
XE

D
 

C
U

LM
.

Ye
ar

 
En

d 
Pr

oj
. 

04
/0

5 
Ta

rg
et

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
R

is
k 

H
/M

/L
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
C

om
m

en
ts

 

14
 

Pu
pi

ls
 w

ith
 

st
at

em
en

ts
 o

f S
pe

ci
al

 
Ed

uc
at

io
na

l N
ee

ds
 a

s 
a 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f a
ll 

ch
ild

re
n 

       [M
ar

iu
m

 H
aq

ue
]  

SL
TP

I 
15

 
KP

I 
N

/A
 

3.
09

%
 

3.
05

%
 

N
/A

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
2.

60
%

2.
60

%
 

M
 

 
Al

th
ou

gh
 o

nl
y 

a 
sm

al
l 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 s
ho

w
n 

in
 th

is
 q

ua
rte

r, 
ov

er
 4

0 
St

at
em

en
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 c

ea
se

d 
an

d 
on

ly
 9

 n
ew

 
st

at
em

en
ts

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
si

nc
e 

Ap
ril

 0
4.

  T
he

 b
ig

ge
st

 
re

du
ct

io
n 

is
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

ne
xt

 q
ua

rte
r d

ue
 to

 p
up

ils
 

le
av

in
g 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
th

is
 

ac
ad

em
ic

 y
ea

r. 
 A

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 

th
at

 ta
rg

et
 w

ill 
be

 m
et

.  
  

15
 

Ta
ke

 u
p 

of
 fr

ee
 

sc
ho

ol
 m

ea
ls

 b
y 

th
os

e 
el

ig
ib

le
 

 [R
on

 P
ar

ry
]  

SL
TP

I 
16

 
KP

I 
N

/A
 

72
.0

5%
65

.0
6%

[e
st

.] 
65

.0
6%

[e
st

.] 
 

 
 

 
 

 
73

%
 

73
%

 
 

L 
X 

Es
tim

at
ed

 fi
gu

re
s 

us
ed

. 
O

ve
ra

ll 
to

ta
l w

ill 
in

cr
ea

se
 

w
he

n 
ac

tu
al

 fi
gu

re
s 

ar
e 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 T

ra
di

tio
na

lly
 p

oo
r 

pe
rio

d 
– 

20
03

/2
00

4 
67

%
 

A
 P

la
ce

 fo
r e

nj
oy

m
en

t 
16

 
N

o.
 o

f p
hy

si
ca

l v
is

its
 

pe
r 1

,0
00

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

 
to

 p
ub

lic
 li

br
ar

y 
pr

em
is

es
. 

    [G
. K

ilm
in

st
er

 

BV
PI

 
11

7 
C

PA
 

KP
I 

6,
29

5 
49

66
 

10
40

 
10

40
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

5,
00

0 
6,

00
0 

X 
H

 
 

Ye
ar

 e
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

io
n 

ba
se

d 
on

 
1st

 q
ua

rte
r f

ig
ur

es
 

Ta
rg

et
 fi

gu
re

 is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

pu
bl

ic
 li

br
ar

y 
st

an
da

rd
 n

ow
 

ac
kn

ow
le

dg
ed

 b
y 

D
C

M
S 

as
 

be
in

g 
se

t t
oo

 h
ig

h.
 U

sa
ge

 
tre

nd
 is

 u
pw

ar
ds

 &
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 id

en
tif

ie
s 

fu
rth

er
 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 u
sa

ge
 

17
 

a 
N

o.
 o

f v
is

its
 

to
/u

sa
ge

’s
 o

f 
m

us
eu

m
s 

pe
r 1

,0
00

 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

 

BV
PI

 
17

0 
74

4 
25

7 
65

 
65

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
26

0 
42

0 
X 

M
 

X 

b 
N

o.
 o

f t
ho

se
 v

is
its

 
th

at
 w

er
e 

in
 p

er
so

n 
pe

r 1
,0

00
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 

 

C
PA

 
a)

KP
I 

52
2 

23
2 

59
 

59
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

23
6 

40
0 

X 
M

 
X 

c 
N

o.
 o

f p
up

ils
 v

is
iti

ng
 

m
us

eu
m

s 
& 

ga
lle

rie
s 

in
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 s
ch

oo
l 

gr
ou

ps
 

 [G
. K

ilm
in

st
er

]  

 
 

N
/A

 
26

1 
0 

0 
 

 
 

 
 

 
26

1 
25

00
 

X 
M

 
X 

C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 M
us

eu
m

 c
lo

se
d 

fo
r r

ef
ur

bi
sh

m
en

t. 
 

 O
pe

ni
ng

 d
el

ay
ed

 s
o 

ta
rg

et
s 

no
w

 u
na

ch
ie

va
bl

e 
as

 b
as

ed
 

on
 lo

ng
er

 o
pe

ni
ng

 p
er

io
d.

  
 Ta

rg
et

s 
to

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 2
nd

 
Q

tr.
 

18
 

Th
e 

N
o.

 o
f s

w
im

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r v

is
its

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
 [M

ar
k 

H
um

pr
ey

s]
 

SL
TP

I 
6a

 
  

 
32

93
 

80
3 

80
3 

 
 

 
 

 
 

33
00

 
33

00
 

 
L 

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

be
in

g 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
to

 re
vi

ew
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 

19
 

N
o.

 o
f b

oo
ks

 a
nd

 
ot

he
r i

te
m

s 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Au
th

or
ity

’s
 

Li
br

ar
ie

s 
pe

r h
ea

d 
of

 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

 [G
. K

ilm
in

st
er

]  

SL
TP

I 
8 

  
N

/A
 

4.
9 

1.
2 

1.
2 

 
 

 
 

 
 

4.
8 

6.
5 

X 
M

 
 

Ye
ar

 e
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

io
n 

ba
se

d 
on

 
1st

 q
ua

rte
r f

ig
ur

es
. 

 Ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 id

en
tif

ie
s 

fu
rth

er
 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 b
oo

k 
is

su
es

. 

Page 15



EC
AL

S 
- 2

00
4/

05
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r 1

st
 Q

ua
rte

r R
ep

or
t 

 
 

*T
op

 Q
ua

rti
le

 re
la

te
s 

to
 A

ll 
En

gl
an

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

. 
 

 
C

od
es

 fo
r L

in
ks

: C
PA

 –
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

LS
PA

 –
 L

oc
al

 P
ub

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t; 
R

PI
 –

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

rio
rit

y 
In

di
ca

to
r; 

KP
I –

 K
ey

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r 

1st
 Q

tr
 

2nd
 Q

tr
 

3rd
 Q

tr
 

4th
 Q

tr
 

N
o.

 D
ef

in
iti

on
 

R
ef

. 
Li

nk
s 

02
/0

3 
To

p 
Q

ua
rt

ile
 

03
/0

4 
Ac

tu
al

FI
XE

D
 

C
U

LM
.

FI
XE

D
 

C
U

LM
.

FI
XE

D
 

C
U

LM
. 

FI
XE

D
 

C
U

LM
.

Ye
ar

 
En

d 
Pr

oj
. 

04
/0

5 
Ta

rg
et

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
R

is
k 

H
/M

/L
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
C

om
m

en
ts

 

20
 

%
 o

f p
la

yg
ro

un
ds

 
w

hi
ch

 c
on

fo
rm

 to
 

na
tio

na
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r 

lo
ca

l; 

SL
TP

I 
9 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

a 
un

eq
ui

pp
ed

 p
la

y 
ar

ea
s 

 
 

N
/A

 
62

.5
0%

12
.6

6%
12

.6
6%

 
 

 
 

 
 

12
.8

2%
12

.8
2%

 
L 

X 
 

b 
eq

ui
pp

ed
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

s 
 

 
N

/A
 

23
.0

8%
16

.4
6%

16
.4

6%
 

 
 

 
 

 
19

.2
3%

19
.2

3%
 

L 
X 

 

20
c 

La
rg

er
 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
eq

ui
pp

ed
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

s 
 [P

et
er

 C
un

ni
ng

ha
m

]  

SL
TP

I 
9 

 
N

/A
 

40
.0

0%
5.

06
%

 
5.

06
%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
8.

97
%

8.
97

%
 

L 
X 

 

21
 

N
o.

 o
f p

la
yg

ro
un

ds
 

an
d 

pl
ay

 a
re

as
 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

pe
r 1

,0
00

 
ch

ild
re

n 
un

de
r 1

2 
 [P

et
er

 C
un

ni
ng

ha
m

]  

ID
EA

 
37

 
  

N
/A

 
1.

98
 

1.
90

 
1.

90
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1.
98

 
1.

98
 

 
L 

X 
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pr
ov

id
er

 
22

 
W

ai
tin

g 
tim

es
 fo

r 
pe

op
le

: 
C

or
p 

1 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

a 
W

ith
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 
 

 
 

 
90

%
 

90
%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
95

%
 

95
%

 
 

 
X 

b 
W

ith
ou

t a
pp

oi
nt

m
en

ts
 [K

irs
ty

 B
oo

th
] 

 
 

 
 

91
%

 
91

%
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

95
%

 
95

%
 

 
 

X 

C
al

cu
la

te
d 

by
 ra

nd
om

 
sa

m
pl

e.
 

 R
ec

ep
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 

by
 R

BT
.  

23
 

R
ep

lie
s 

to
 le

tte
rs

 fr
om

 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 
pu

bl
ic

 w
ith

in
 1

0 
w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s 

   [K
irs

ty
 B

oo
th

] 

C
or

p 
2 

  
 

 
N

/A
 

[p
le

as
e 

se
e 

co
m

m
e

nt
] 

N
/A

 
[p

le
as

e 
se

e 
co

m
m

e
nt

] 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
10

0%
 

 
 

 
C

al
cu

la
te

d 
by

 ra
nd

om
 

sa
m

pl
e.

 
N

o 
le

tte
rs

 fr
om

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 re

ce
iv

ed
 in

 th
e 

sa
m

pl
e 

w
ee

k 
ch

os
en

 b
y 

C
or

po
ra

te
, [

w
ee

k 
co

m
m

en
ci

ng
 1

5TH
 M

ar
ch

]. 

24
 

Av
e.

 n
o 

of
 w

or
ki

ng
 

da
ys

 lo
st

 to
 s

ta
ff 

ab
se

nc
e 

pe
r 

em
pl

oy
ee

. 
 [S

ar
ah

 H
ol

de
n]

 

C
or

p 
3 

 
 

 
1.

58
 

1.
58

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

To
 b

e 
se

t 
 

 
 

N
ew

 to
 E

C
AL

S 
qu

ar
te

rly
 

m
on

ito
rin

g.
 

 Ta
rg

et
s 

to
 b

e 
se

t f
or

 s
ec

on
d 

qu
ar

te
r. 

25
 

N
o.

 o
f c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
by

: 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
a)

 
Ac

tio
ns

 o
f s

ta
ff 

C
or

p 
4 

 
 

12
 

0 
0 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
b)

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 
 

 
 

9 
5 

5 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

c)
 

La
ck

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 

 
 

 
58

 
5 

5 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

d)
 

D
el

ay
 in

 s
er

vi
ce

 
 

 
 

2 
1 

1 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

e)
 

C
os

t o
f s

er
vi

ce
 

 
 

 
3 

0 
0 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
f) 

La
ck

 o
f i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

 
 

 
0 

1 
1 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
g)

 
O

th
er

 
 [G

ill 
W

al
ke

r]  

 
 

 
17

 
3 

3 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

To
 b

e 
se

t 

 

 

 

N
ew

 to
 E

C
AL

S 
qu

ar
te

rly
 

m
on

ito
rin

g.
 

 Ta
rg

et
s 

to
 b

e 
se

t f
or

 s
ec

on
d 

qu
ar

te
r. 

Page 16



EC
AL

S 
- 2

00
4/

05
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r 1

st
 Q

ua
rte

r R
ep

or
t 

 
 

*T
op

 Q
ua

rti
le

 re
la

te
s 

to
 A

ll 
En

gl
an

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

. 
 

 
C

od
es

 fo
r L

in
ks

: C
PA

 –
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

LS
PA

 –
 L

oc
al

 P
ub

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t; 
R

PI
 –

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

rio
rit

y 
In

di
ca

to
r; 

KP
I –

 K
ey

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r 

 Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 a

re
 re

po
rte

d 
an

nu
al

ly
. 

 

In
ve

st
in

g 
in

 P
eo

pl
e 

BV
PI

 3
4 

%
 o

f p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

w
ith

 2
5%

 p
la

ce
s 

un
fil

le
d 

BV
PI

 3
8 

5 
or

 m
or

e 
G

C
SE

s 
A*

-C
 in

c.
 E

ng
lis

h 
& 

m
at

hs
 

BV
PI

 3
9 

5 
or

 m
or

e 
G

C
SE

's
 A

*-
G

 in
c.

 E
ng

lis
h 

an
d 

M
at

hs
 

BV
PI

 4
0 

Le
ve

l 4
 in

 K
ey

 s
ta

ge
 2

 –
 M

at
hs

 
BV

PI
 4

1 
Le

ve
l 4

 in
 K

ey
 s

ta
ge

 2
 –

 E
ng

lis
h 

BV
PI

 1
92

a 
Av

er
ag

e 
da

ys
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 re
le

va
nt

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
er

 p
ra

ct
io

ne
r d

el
iv

er
in

g 
fo

un
da

tio
n 

st
ag

e 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

BV
PI

 1
92

b 
Av

er
ag

e 
N

o.
 o

f Q
TS

 te
ac

he
rs

 p
er

 1
0 

no
n-

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

se
tti

ng
s 

BV
PI

 1
81

 
14

 y
ea

r o
ld

s 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

le
ve

l 5
 K

ey
 S

ta
ge

 3
 

BV
PI

 1
94

 
%

 o
f p

up
ils

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
by

 th
e 

LE
A 

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
le

ve
l 5

 o
r a

bo
ve

 in
 k

ey
 s

ta
ge

 2
 

SL
TP

I 1
0 

Ad
ul

ts
 (1

9+
) e

ng
ag

in
g 

in
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 
SL

TP
I 1

3 
Pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
ra

te
s 

of
 1

6-
18

 y
ea

r o
ld

s 
in

 e
du

ca
tio

n,
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

SL
TP

I 1
8 

%
 o

f 3
yr

 o
ld

s 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

a 
go

od
 q

ua
lit

y,
 fr

ee
, e

ar
ly

 y
ea

rs
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

- o
f t

ho
se

 3
yr

 o
ld

s 
w

ho
se

 p
ar

en
ts

 w
is

h 
th

em
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

a 
pl

ac
e 

SL
TP

I 2
0 

Av
er

ag
e 

po
in

ts
 s

co
re

 fo
r K

S1
 

SL
TP

I 2
2 

N
o.

 o
f c

hi
ld

ca
re

 p
la

ce
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
pe

r 1
,0

00
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
un

de
r 5

 n
ot

 in
 e

ar
ly

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
 Pl

ac
es

 w
hi

ch
 c

ar
es

 
SL

TP
I 3

 
Th

e 
%

 o
f p

up
ils

 in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 s
ch

oo
l c

ap
ac

ity
 in

 S
ec

on
da

ry
 S

ch
oo

ls
 

ID
EA

 2
4 

%
 s

ch
oo

l p
up

ils
 w

ho
 re

ce
iv

ed
 d

ru
gs

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 
ID

EA
 8

0 
%

 o
f s

ch
oo

ls
 th

at
 h

av
e 

a 
dr

ug
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

 A
 P

la
ce

 fo
r E

nj
oy

m
en

t 
SL

TP
I 2

1 
Th

e 
ad

op
tio

n 
by

 th
e 

au
th

or
ity

 o
f a

 lo
ca

l c
ul

tu
re

 s
tra

te
gy

 [E
x 

BV
PI

 1
14

] 
BV

PI
 1

18
 

%
 o

f l
ib

ra
ry

 u
se

r s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
[T

rie
nn

ia
l S

ur
ve

y]
 

BV
PI

 1
19

 
%

 o
f r

es
id

en
ts

 s
at

is
fie

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l A

ut
ho

rit
y 

C
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
[T

rie
nn

ia
l S

ur
ve

y]
 

ID
EA

 3
6 

%
 a

re
a 

of
 th

e 
Au

th
or

ity
's

 p
ar

ks
 a

nd
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

es
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 a
cc

re
di

te
d 

w
ith

 a
 G

re
en

 F
la

g 
Aw

ar
d.

 
ID

EA
 3

8 
N

o.
 o

f s
po

rts
 p

itc
he

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
ID

EA
 3

9 
Ar

ea
 o

f p
ar

ks
 a

nd
 g

re
en

 s
pa

ce
s 

pe
r 1

,0
00

 h
ea

d 
of

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

ID
EA

 9
4 

Ar
ea

 o
f L

oc
al

 N
at

ur
e 

R
es

er
ve

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 h

ea
d 

of
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
 Q

ua
lit

y 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pr

ov
id

er
 

BV
PI

 3
3 

N
et

 Y
ou

th
 s

er
vi

ce
 e

xp
en

d 
pe

r h
ea

d 
ag

e 
13

-1
9]

 
BV

PI
 1

93
a 

Sc
ho

ol
s'

 b
ud

ge
t a

s 
a 

%
 o

f t
he

 fu
nd

in
g 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

19
3b

 
In

cr
ea

se
 o

n 
pr

ev
io

us
 y

ea
r s

ch
oo

ls
' b

ud
ge

t a
s 

a 
%

 o
f t

he
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
s'

 fu
nd

in
g 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

SL
TP

I 6
b 

Sw
im

m
in

g 
Po

ol
s 

an
d 

sp
or

ts
 c

en
tre

s 
- T

he
 n

et
 c

os
t p

er
 s

w
im

/v
is

it 
SL

TP
I 7

 
Th

e 
ne

t c
os

t p
er

 m
us

eu
m

 v
is

it/
us

e 
SL

TP
I  

17
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 p

er
 p

up
il 

in
 L

EA
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

SL
TP

I 1
9 

C
os

t o
f P

hy
si

ca
l v

is
it 

to
 p

ub
lic

 li
br

ar
ie

s 
ID

EA
 4

0 
To

ta
l n

et
 s

pe
nd

in
g 

pe
r h

ea
d 

of
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
on

 p
ar

ks
 a

nd
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

es
 

 

Page 17



 

 
 
1.  Meeting: Cabinet Member and Advisers 

Education, Culture and Leisure Services 
2.  Date: 21st September 2004 

3.  Title: Best Value Review Lifelong Learning 
All Wards 

4.  Programme Area: Education, Culture and Leisure Services 

 
 
 
 
5. Summary:  Attached is the first termly monitoring report of the Action and 

Improvement Plan arising from the recommendations which have come out of 
the Best Value Review of Lifelong Learning completed in June 2004 which 
sets out the Council’s lifelong learning objectives, incorporating key outcomes 
that have been identified as being essential to achieving the aims as set out in 
the Best Value Review Report. 

 
 
 
6. Recommendations: 
 

1. That the contents of the Lifelong Learning Best Value Action and 
Improvement Plan and the measures undertaken to monitor its 
recommendations be noted. 

 
2. That this and future monitoring reports be presented to the 

Lifelong Learning Opportunities Scrutiny Panel. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 8Page 18



 

7. Proposals and Details:  The Report identifies areas for improvement and 
development within the age profiles into which the Review was divided: 

 
0-4  
4-14 
14-19 
16-24 
Adults 
50+ 
Cross-Cutting: All Phases 
The Review recognises the benefits to the Borough of a commitment to the 
development of a range of activities and initiatives that support lifelong 
learning. The Report makes recommendations within these age profiles that 
seek to bring about further improvements to the way in which these activities 
and initiatives are planned, organised and delivered and these are highlighted 
in the Action and Improvement Plan. 

 
 
8. Finance:  The Review has been concerned to highlight the extent to which 

the Council’s current and future planned activities and initiatives will further 
contribute to the achievement of Best Value in the development and extension 
of lifelong learning opportunities, rather than identify significant financial 
savings. Suggested improvements concentrate on more efficient, more 
effective and customer-focused service delivery, with the aim of raising levels 
of school and service performance and levels of learners’ achievement and 
attainment. Those recommendations that do have cost implications are likely 
to be contained within base budgets. The Council has embarked upon a 
review of Children and Young People’s Services under the Executive Director, 
Children and Young People’s Services Development. This in itself will result in 
budgetary changes but these should be contained within existing base 
budgets for education and social services and the new aligned budget for 
Children and Young People’s Services. 

 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties:  The Report highlights those areas that would 

benefit from more effective support and planning and draws attention to many 
activities and initiatives that are well advanced such as the establishment of 
Children’s Centres, the development of Children and Young People’s 
Services and the Extended Schools agenda. In most instances, these 
activities support several corporate objectives. The Review recommendations 
are designed to be both robust and prepare the Council well for future 
inspection. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 19



 

10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications:  Creating and supporting 
lifelong learning as a means to secure sustainable employment and 
progression and improved quality of life are fundamental to the Council’s 
Community Strategy. Rotherham’s Corporate Plan has as its first Corporate 
Priority a commitment to ‘Investing in People’. The Council has stated a 
commitment to promoting the fullest and highest possible educational 
achievement for all its citizens to create skills for life and skills for work. This 
provides support to the Community Strategy through activities to increase the 
educational attainment of children from early years and the foundation stage 
through Key Stage 1 and 2, with a focus on Key Stages 3 and 4. The 
Review’s recommendations as expressed in the Action and Improvement Plan 
will allow the Council to target further improvements to support this priority 
whilst recognising the important role played by and links with partnership 
organisations in the Local Strategic Partnership to deliver lifelong learning 
through the Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy.  

 
11. Background Papers and Consultation:  Lifelong Learning Best Value 

Review Report and Action and Improvement Plan. 
 
Contact Name:  Peter Dickson, Team Leader Best Value Review Lifelong Learning, 
Resources and Information. Ext. 2620.  

Page 20



B
es

t V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w
Li

fe
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g

A
ct

io
n 

an
d 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

20
04

-5

Pr
og

re
ss

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t 1
 to

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
4

A
ge

 
Ph

as
e

A
im

s
D

es
ire

d 
O

ut
co

m
e

A
ct

io
n

Le
ad

 
O

ffi
ce

r(
s)

Ti
m

es
ca

le
M

ile
st

on
es

R
es

ou
rc

es
Pr

og
re

ss
 a

s 
at

 1
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

4 

0-
4

In
vo

lv
em

en
t o

f n
on

-
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
se

ct
or

 in
 

ch
ild

ca
re

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

n 
si

te
 w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e

Bu
ild

 u
po

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

di
ve

rs
ity

 in
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 
se

ct
or

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

gr
ou

ps
 to

 c
on

si
de

r 
ot

he
r s

ec
to

r 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t

Su
e 

W
al

ke
r  

 
M

ar
y 

Sm
ith

Ap
r-0

4
Pl

an
ni

ng
 g

ro
up

s 
fo

r C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

ce
nt

re
s 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n

fro
m

 th
e 

no
n-

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

se
ct

or

Ea
rly

 Y
ea

rs
 a

nd
 C

hi
ld

ca
re

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
   

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Bo

ar
d 

an
d 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e

Pl
an

ni
ng

 g
ro

up
s 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

   
   

   
   

   
   

0-
4

D
ev

el
op

 C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

C
en

tre
s 

in
 2

0%
 m

os
t 

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

d 
w

ar
ds

 
ba

se
d 

on
 e

xi
st

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
 s

ite
s 

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
C

en
tre

s 
in

 k
ey

 B
or

ou
gh

 
lo

ca
tio

ns
, u

til
is

in
g 

si
ng

le
 s

ite
s 

w
he

re
 p

os
si

bl
e

Li
nk

 w
ith

 e
xi

st
in

g 
an

d 
pl

an
ne

d 
ca

pi
ta

l 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 u

til
is

in
g 

Su
re

St
ar

t f
un

di
ng

   
M

ap
pi

ng
 o

f 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 a
re

as
   

  
C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
an

d 
da

t a
co

lle
ct

io
n 

to
 re

fin
e 

're
ac

h'
 b

ou
nd

ar
ie

s 

Su
e 

W
al

ke
r 

M
ar

y 
Sm

ith
M

ar
-0

6
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

pl
an

s 
su

bm
itt

ed
 

to
 S

ur
e 

St
ar

t U
ni

t  
   

C
ap

ita
l 

Pl
an

s 
su

bm
itt

ed
 to

 S
ur

e 
St

ar
t 

U
ni

t

Ea
rly

 Y
ea

rs
 a

nd
 C

hi
ld

ca
re

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
   

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Bo

ar
d 

an
d 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Su

re
 S

ta
rt

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
s 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 fo
r A

rn
ol

d 
C

en
tre

, W
at

h 
Vi

ct
or

ia
 

Pr
im

ar
y,

 D
in

ni
ng

to
n 

Pr
im

ar
y,

 F
er

ha
m

 C
en

tre
, 

D
al

to
n 

Pr
im

ar
y 

an
d 

Th
ry

be
rg

h 
Pr

im
ar

y

0-
4

In
cr

ea
se

 ra
ng

e 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

ib
ilit

y 
of

 
pr

ov
is

io
n

Ev
al

ua
te

 im
pa

ct
 o

f f
un

di
ng

 to
 

su
pp

or
t i

nt
ro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r p

up
ils

 in
 te

rm
 

pr
io

r t
o 

re
ac

hi
ng

 th
re

e 
ye

ar
s 

o f
ag

e

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
ne

tw
or

k 
of

 
in

fo
rm

al
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n 
gr

ou
ps

   
C

on
tin

ue
 

an
d 

ex
te

nd
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

or
k 

w
ith

 p
ro

vi
de

rs

Su
e 

W
al

ke
r

Ap
r-0

4
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

of
 P

ilo
t p

ro
je

ct
 fo

r 
yo

un
ge

r t
hr

ee
 y

ea
r o

ld
s

Ea
rly

 Y
ea

rs
 a

nd
 C

hi
ld

ca
re

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
   

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Bo

ar
d 

an
d 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il
Be

st
 V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

 L
ife

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
20

03
-2

00
4

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 1
0

Page 21



B
es

t V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w
Li

fe
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g

A
ct

io
n 

an
d 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

20
04

-5

Pr
og

re
ss

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t 1
 to

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
4

0-
4

Im
pr

ov
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 

se
rv

ic
es

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 in

 
re

sp
ec

t o
f 

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

d 
gr

ou
ps

Im
pr

ov
e 

on
 e

xp
an

si
on

 o
f 

ch
ild

ca
re

 p
la

ce
s 

w
ith

 p
ar

tic
ul

a r
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

 
gr

ou
ps

In
cr

ea
se

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
Su

pp
or

t S
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

St
ag

e 
   

  
In

cr
ea

se
d 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 

0-
4 

ye
ar

 o
ld

s 
in

 
pu

bl
ic

 c
ar

e 
   

   
   

   
  

Im
pr

ov
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 p
up

ils
 

w
ith

 s
pe

ci
al

 n
ee

ds
   

  

An
n 

C
le

gg
   

  
Ka

ty
 H

aw
ki

ns
O

ng
oi

ng
Pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
in

 D
fE

S 
ES

PP
 to

 
im

pr
ov

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r d
is

ab
le

d 
pu

pi
ls

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
ar

e 
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

de
ve

lo
pe

d

Ea
rly

 Y
ea

rs
 a

nd
 C

hi
ld

ca
re

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
   

In
cl

us
io

n 
Su

pp
or

t 
Se

rv
ic

e/
G

et
 R

ea
l T

ea
m

   
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ea

lth
/D

fE
S

Su
cc

es
sf

ul
 b

id
 to

 
be

co
m

e 
ne

w
 P

at
hf

in
de

r 
fo

r E
SP

P 
Ju

ly
 2

00
4 

tri
al

lin
g 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 

th
e 

ES
PP

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 

lo
ca

l a
pp

ro
ac

he
s 

to
 

be
tte

r m
ul

ti−
ag

en
cy

 
w

or
ki

ng

R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il
Be

st
 V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

 L
ife

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
20

03
-2

00
4

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 1
0

Page 22



B
es

t V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w
Li

fe
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g

A
ct

io
n 

an
d 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

20
04

-5
Pr

og
re

ss
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

R
ep

or
t

A
ge

 
Ph

as
e

A
im

s
D

es
ire

d 
O

ut
co

m
e

A
ct

io
n

Le
ad

 
O

ffi
ce

r(
s)

Ti
m

es
ca

le
M

ile
st

on
es

R
es

ou
rc

es
Pr

og
re

ss
 a

s 
at

 1
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

4 

0-
4

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

im
pr

ov
ed

 fi
na

nc
ia

l 
pl

an
ni

ng
 fo

r e
ar

ly
 

ye
ar

s 
pr

ov
is

io
n

Ev
al

ua
te

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 
fu

nd
in

g 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

on
e 

po
in

t 
en

try

R
ef

er
 to

 s
ta

tis
tic

al
 

an
d 

ge
og

ra
ph

ic
al

 
co

m
pa

ra
to

rs
 to

 
in

fo
rm

 fu
nd

in
g 

 

G
ra

ha
m

 
Si

nc
la

ir 
   

   
  

Pe
te

 H
ud

so
n

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

m
ov

e 
fro

m
 th

re
e 

te
rm

 to
 o

ne
 p

oi
nt

 
en

try
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
In

co
rp

or
at

io
n 

of
 A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
fu

nd
in

g 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

 0
4-

04
   

   
   

f
th

i
d

J
/F

b
05

R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 
ne

w
 F

S 
an

d 
on

e 
po

in
t 

en
try

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f f
un

di
ng

 
fo

rm
ul

a 
fo

r E
YC

s
0-

4
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

fre
e 

pa
rt-

tim
e 

Ea
rly

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
pl

ac
es

 fo
r t

hr
ee

 y
ea

r 
ol

ds
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 in

 
C

YP
S 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
D

ev
el

op
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 fo

r a
ll

pr
ov

id
er

s 
w

ith
 a

n 
em

ph
as

is
 o

n 
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

di
ve

rs
ity

Af
fir

m
 th

e 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
qu

al
ity

 o
f  

ov
er

al
l p

re
-s

ch
oo

l 
pr

ov
is

io
n

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f 

st
at

ut
or

y 
fu

nc
tio

n 
to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
fre

e 
pa

rt-
tim

e 
pl

ac
es

 fo
r a

ll 
th

re
e 

ye
ar

 o
ld

s 
w

ho
se

 
pa

re
nt

s/
ca

re
rs

 w
an

t 
it

Su
e 

W
al

ke
r  

 
Ai

le
en

 
C

ha
m

be
rs

O
ng

oi
ng

M
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 a
va

ila
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

up
ta

ke
 o

f E
ar

ly
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

pl
ac

es
 o

n 
a 

te
rm

ly
 b

as
is

   
   

   
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 p
ar

en
ts

 
an

d 
ca

re
rs

 v
ia

 th
e 

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
e 

(C
IS

)  
   

   
  

2 
Q

ua
lif

ie
d 

Te
ch

er
 v

is
its

 to
 

ea
ch

 p
ro

vi
de

r p
er

 te
rm

Ea
rly

 Y
ea

rs
 a

nd
 C

hi
ld

ca
re

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
  

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Bo

ar
d 

an
d 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Su

re
 S

ta
rt

Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 to
ga

th
er

 a
nd

 a
na

ly
se

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

98
3 

C
IS

 e
nq

ui
rie

s 
Ap

ril
 

to
 J

ul
y 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ap
po

in
tm

en
t o

f b
i-

lin
gu

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
ou

tre
ac

h 
w

or
ke

r f
or

 
m

in
or

ity
 e

th
ni

c 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
th

ei
r f

am
ilie

s 
   

   
   

   

0-
4

C
on

tin
ua

tio
n 

of
 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 h
ig

h 
le

ve
ls

 o
f t

ra
in

in
g 

in
 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 lo

ca
l 

tra
in

in
g 

pr
ov

id
er

s

C
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 th
e 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 e

ar
ly

 
ye

ar
s 

an
d 

ch
ild

ca
re

 w
or

kf
or

ce

Im
pl

em
en

t 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n

Pa
ul

a 
W

illi
am

s
O

ng
oi

ng
W

or
kf

or
ce

 a
ud

it 
un

de
rta

ke
n

Ea
rly

 Y
ea

rs
 a

nd
 C

hi
ld

ca
re

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
  

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Bo

ar
d 

an
d 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e

Au
di

t o
f w

or
kf

or
ce

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

   
   

   
 T

ar
ge

ts
 

fo
r B

V 
19

2 
ex

ce
ed

ed
 in

 
20

03
/4

 

0-
4

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 
im

pl
em

en
t a

n 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 fo
r t

he
 d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 

C
YP

S 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
C

en
tre

s 
an

d 
re

la
te

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

s

Su
pp

or
t t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

C
en

tre
s 

an
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 
to

w
ar

ds
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 C
YP

S 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 a

nd
 

ap
po

in
t k

ey
 s

ta
ff

D
i B

illu
ps

   
   

Su
e 

H
ar

e 
   

  
Su

e 
W

al
ke

r

O
ng

oi
ng

Ap
po

in
tm

en
t o

f A
ct

in
g 

Ex
ec

 
D

ire
ct

or
 C

YP
S 

an
d 

Bo
ar

d 
an

d 
Ex

ec
 G

ro
up

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

  
Es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f '
En

gi
ne

 
R

oo
m

' o
ffi

ce
r g

ro
up

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

rim
 te

rm
s 

of
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

ag
re

ed
 fo

r S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

Ea
rly

 Y
ea

rs
 a

nd
 C

hi
ld

ca
re

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
  

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

C
en

tre
s 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
s 

fo
r a

ll 
se

ve
n 

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

C
en

tre
s 

be
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pe
d

Sc
ru

tin
y 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 
fo

r C
YP

S 
Bo

ar
d 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d

R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il
Be

st
 V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

 L
ife

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
20

03
-2

00
4

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 1
0

Page 23



B
es

t V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w
Li

fe
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g

A
ct

io
n 

an
d 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

20
04

-5

Pr
og

re
ss

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t
A

ge
 

Ph
as

e
A

im
s

D
es

ire
d 

O
ut

co
m

e
A

ct
io

n
Le

ad
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
M

ile
st

on
es

R
es

ou
rc

es
Pr

og
re

ss
 a

s 
at

 1
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

4 

4-
14

En
su

re
 th

e 
St

ud
y 

Su
pp

or
t P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
an

d 
si

m
ila

r i
ni

tia
tiv

es
 

ar
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

m
on

ito
re

d
an

d 
cl

ea
rly

 in
fo

rm
 S

D
Ps

w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

nt
ex

t o
f 

Ex
te

nd
ed

 S
ch

oo
ls

R
ep

or
t o

n 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 
ra

ng
e 

of
 ta

st
er

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fro

m
 4

-1
4 

w
hi

ch
 in

fo
rm

 fu
tu

re
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s

Em
be

d 
St

ud
y 

Su
pp

or
t i

n 
SD

Ps
   

   
Su

pp
or

t S
ch

oo
ls

 in
 

at
ta

in
in

g 
Q

ua
lit

y 
in

 
St

ud
y 

Su
pp

or
t K

ite
 

M
ar

k 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

ev
el

op
 U

FA
 

Ac
ad

em
y 

of
 Y

ou
th

 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

Su
e 

Sh
el

le
y 

   
 J

ul
y-

04
 to

 A
ug

 -
05

Ex
te

nd
ed

 S
ch

oo
ls

 P
at

hf
in

de
r 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
te

nd
ed

 S
ch

oo
ls

 T
ea

m
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

to
 c

ab
in

et
 o

n 
Ex

te
nd

ed
 S

ch
oo

ls
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

Ju
n-

04

Ex
te

nd
ed

 S
ch

oo
ls

 T
ea

m
Vi

si
on

 a
nd

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
st

at
em

en
t d

ev
el

op
ed

 
Se

co
nd

 y
ea

r o
f U

FA
 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

lly
 

de
liv

er
ed

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pl

ay
in

g 
fo

r S
uc

ce
ss

 
pr

oj
ec

t d
el

iv
er

ed

4-
14

M
on

ito
r a

nd
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e

qu
al

ity
 o

f a
tta

in
m

en
t a

t 
KS

1 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t 

of
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 in
 F

S 
pr

of
ile

R
ai

se
 a

sp
ira

tio
ns

 o
f p

up
ils

 
w

ith
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
un

de
r-a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 a
nd

 e
xc

lu
de

d 
gr

ou
ps

Pi
lo

t F
SP

 d
at

a 
fo

r 
02

/0
3 

ye
ar

 a
nd

 
co

lle
ct

 d
at

a 
fo

r 0
3/

04
 

to
 a

llo
w

 fo
r v

al
ue

-
ad

de
d 

an
al

ys
is

 in
 

04
/0

5 
   

   
   

Ka
re

n 
H

op
ki

ns
 

Su
e 

W
al

ke
r

Ju
ly

-0
4 

to
 A

ug
 -

05
Sc

ho
ol

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Se
rv

ic
e 

   
   

   
   

   
   

R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Te

am
 

4-
14

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 im

pl
em

en
t 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

ED
P 

on
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t a

t 
KS

s2
, 3

 a
nd

 4

R
ai

se
 a

sp
ira

tio
ns

 o
f p

up
ils

 
w

ith
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
un

de
r-a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 a
nd

 e
xc

lu
de

d 
gr

ou
ps

M
on

ito
r a

nd
 s

up
po

rt 
ED

P 
(2

) P
rio

rit
ie

s 
fo

r 
ra

is
in

g 
at

ta
in

m
en

t i
n 

KS
s 

2,
 3

 a
nd

 4

C
at

he
rin

e 
Ki

ns
el

la
O

ng
oi

ng
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 a
cr

os
s 

Ke
y 

St
ag

e s
1-

4 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

to
 im

pr
ov

e
Sc

ho
ol

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Se
rv

ic
e 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
am

 

ED
P 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
1-

3 
co

nt
in

ue
   

N
ew

 in
di

ca
to

r a
dd

ed
 fo

r 
KS

3 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
G

ap
 

w
ith

 n
at

io
na

l t
ar

ge
ts

 
cl

os
in

g 
 

4-
14

En
su

re
 w

el
l e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
an

d 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 M
IS

 th
at

 
pr

ov
id

es
 u

p-
to

-d
at

e,
 

re
le

va
nt

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 

as
si

st
 p

ro
gr

es
si

on
 a

lo
n g

lif
el

on
g 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
pa

th
w

ay
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

in
te

gr
at

io
n 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
ac

cu
ra

te
 s

ha
rin

g 
of

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
da

ta
 a

nd
 a

id
 re

fe
rra

l a
nd

 
tra

ck
in

g 
of

 p
up

ils
 in

 a
nd

 
ac

ro
ss

 a
ll 

ph
as

es

C
on

tin
ue

 th
e 

ro
ll 

ou
t 

of
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 E
M

S 
   

  
D

ev
el

op
 ro

ll 
ou

t o
f o

n -
lin

e
EM

S 
m

od
ul

es
   

  
R

ot
he

rh
am

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
G

rid
 B

ro
ad

ba
nd

 to
 a

ll 
sc

ho
ol

s 
   

   
   

   
   

   
Fe

as
ib

ilit
y 

pr
oj

ec
t 

w
ith

 R
LP

 o
n 

Le
ar

ni
n g

G
rid

D
aw

n 
R

ow
le

y
D

ec
-0

4
At

te
nd

an
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

w
ee

kl
y 

fro
m

 s
ch

oo
ls

   
   

   
   

   
 O

n-
lin

e 
ex

cl
us

io
ns

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Br

oa
db

an
d 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
:  

   
   

 A
l

se
co

nd
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s 
10

0m
g 

   
   

   
Al

l p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

10
 m

g 
   

  
R

LP
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

G
rid

 ro
ll 

ou
t t

o 
C

ol
le

ge
; C

om
m

un
ity

 o
n-

lin
e 

pr
oj

ec
t; 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 p
ro

vi
de

r 
(M

or
th

yn
g)

 a
nd

 S
M

E 
   

   
   

   
   

 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Te

am
   

   
   

   
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

re
a 

M
an

ag
er

s 
 C

ap
ita

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

   
   

   
   

 
R

BT
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
R

ot
he

rh
am

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

C
om

m
en

ci
ng

 n
ew

 p
ha

se
 

w
or

k 
as

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
   

   
   

  
C

on
su

lta
nt

 e
ng

ag
ed

R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il
Be

st
 V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

 L
ife

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
20

03
-2

00
4

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 1
0

Page 24



B
es

t V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w
Li

fe
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g

A
ct

io
n 

an
d 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

20
04

-5

Pr
og

re
ss

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t

A
ge

 
Ph

as
e

A
im

s
D

es
ire

d 
O

ut
co

m
e

A
ct

io
n

Le
ad

 
O

ffi
ce

r(
s)

Ti
m

es
ca

le
M

ile
st

on
es

R
es

ou
rc

es
Pr

og
re

ss
 a

s 
at

 1
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

4 

14
-1

9
Pr

om
ot

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 in

 
14

-1
9 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
an

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

th
at

 
at

 1
6,

 p
up

ils
 a

re
 

co
m

m
itt

ed
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
   

   
   

   
   

   
 W

or
k 

w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 b
ui

ld
 o

n 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 p

rio
rit

is
in

g 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

1 
fu

nd
in

g 
   

   
   

  
W

or
k 

w
ith

 a
ll 

pa
rtn

er
s 

to
 

cr
ea

te
 in

no
va

tio
n 

in
 1

4-
19

 
cu

rri
cu

lu
m

 

D
ev

el
op

, s
up

po
rt 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
 

a 
cl

ea
r a

nd
 c

oh
er

en
t v

is
io

n 
fo

r 1
4-

19
 p

ro
vi

si
on

D
ev

el
op

 1
4-

19
 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

in
 

de
si

gn
at

ed
 a

re
as

   
ag

re
e 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
s 

an
d 

se
t t

ar
ge

ts
   

   
  

D
ev

el
op

 v
oc

at
io

n 
cl

us
te

r g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

LI
G

 g
ro

up
s 

   
 

D
ev

el
op

 li
nk

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

sc
ho

ol
s 

C
oV

Es
 a

nd
ot

he
rs

Ka
re

n 
Bo

rth
w

ic
k

Fe
b-

04
 to

 O
ct

-0
4

1.
 1

4-
19

 S
tra

te
gy

 G
ro

up
 

(R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
) r

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
pr

og
re

ss
 a

ga
in

st
 A

W
I 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
.  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2.
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 
cu

rri
cu

lu
m

 u
si

ng
 A

W
I 

fu
nd

in
g 

   
   

   
 3

. 1
4-

19
 s

u b
gr

ou
ps

 to
 m

en
to

r p
ro

gr
es

s 
an

d 
sh

ar
e 

be
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
   

  
4.

 A
ge

nd
a 

fo
r 1

4-
19

 A
W

I 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

fo
r 0

5/
06

Sc
ho

ol
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

  
R

ot
he

rh
am

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 1
4-

19
 S

tra
te

gy
 

G
ro

up

R
ev

ie
w

 c
om

pl
et

ed
   

   
  

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 d

ev
el

op
ed

  
Su

b 
gr

ou
p 

m
en

to
rin

g 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d

14
-1

9
En

su
re

 th
at

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

n 
in

fo
rm

s 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 a

l 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s

R
ec

og
ni

se
 th

e 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 

an
d 

im
pa

ct
 o

f w
id

er
 re

vi
ew

 o
14

-1
9 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
in

vo
lv

in
g 

LS
C

 a
nd

 L
EA

N
C

SL
 P

ilo
t  

   
   

   
  

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
St

ra
te

gy
 

Te
am

s 
to

 b
ui

ld
 

ne
tw

or
k 

of
 

C
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

   
   

   
En

ga
ge

 c
on

su
lta

nt
s

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

ch
oo

l 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

   
   

   
   

  

Ka
re

n 
Bo

rth
w

ic
k 

   
   

D
av

id
 L

ig
ht

Ju
l-0

4 
to

 D
ec

-0
4

1.
 L

IG
 g

ro
up

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 a

nd
 

14
-1

9 
su

b 
gr

ou
ps

 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

e 
ac

tiv
ity

 a
nd

 s
ha

rin
g 

be
st

 
pr

ac
tic

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

.
LI

G
 g

ro
up

s 
to

 re
vi

ew
 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
s 

   
   

 3
. 

R
et

en
tio

n 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sh

ar
ed

 w
ith

 a
ll 

pa
rtn

er
s 

an
d 

ke
y 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
s 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
   

   
   

 

Sc
ho

ol
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

  
R

ot
he

rh
am

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 1
4-

19
 S

tra
te

gy
 

G
ro

up
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Bo

ar
d 

an
d 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e

LI
G

 g
ro

up
s 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

an
d 

ne
tw

or
k 

of
 

co
lla

bo
ra

tiv
e 

ac
tiv

ity
 

co
nt

in
ui

ng
 to

 d
ev

el
op

R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il
Be

st
 V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

 L
ife

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
20

03
-2

00
4

Pa
ge

 4
 o

f 1
0

Page 25



B
es

t V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w
Li

fe
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g

A
ct

io
n 

an
d 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

20
04

-5
Pr

og
re

ss
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

R
ep

or
t

A
ge

 
Ph

as
e

A
im

s
D

es
ire

d 
O

ut
co

m
e

A
ct

io
n

Le
ad

 
O

ffi
ce

r(
s)

Ti
m

es
ca

le
M

ile
st

on
es

R
es

ou
rc

es
Pr

og
re

ss
 a

s 
at

 1
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

4 

16
-2

4
C

on
tin

ue
 to

 b
ui

ld
 o

n
go

od
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 a
n 

em
ph

as
is

 o
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Se
rv

ic
e 

on
 re

-
en

ga
ge

m
en

t

Ex
am

in
e 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
, 

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

im
pa

ct
 o

f r
e-

en
ga

ge
m

en
t o

n 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s

Pi
lo

t s
in

gl
e 

re
fe

rra
l 

pr
oc

es
s 

in
 N

W
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
   

   
   

   
   

Ka
re

n 
Bo

rth
w

ic
k 

H
az

el
 J

on
es

Ju
ly

 0
4-

D
ec

 0
4

1.
 R

e-
en

ga
ge

m
en

t c
o-

or
di

na
to

rs
' m

ee
tin

g 
he

ld
 e

ac
h 

ha
lf 

te
rm

 to
 s

ha
re

 b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e 
 

2.
 P

or
tfo

lio
 o

f b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3.

 R
et

en
tio

n 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sh

ar
ed

 
w

ith
 a

ll 
pa

rtn
er

s 
an

d 
ke

y 
ac

tio
n 

po
in

ts
 d

ev
el

op
ed

Sc
ho

ol
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
Se

rv
ic

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
cl

us
io

n 
Su

pp
or

t S
er

vi
ce

s 

R
e-

en
ga

ge
m

en
t c

o-
or

di
na

tio
n 

ac
tiv

ity
 a

nd
 

sh
ar

in
g 

of
 b

es
t p

ra
tic

e 
en

ab
le

d

16
-2

4
D

ev
el

op
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
an

d 
an

 e
nt

er
pr

is
e 

cu
ltu

re
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 
al

l s
ch

oo
ls

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
on

 th
e 

su
cc

es
s 

of
 

R
YE

Ex
am

in
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 fo
r 

ef
fe

ct
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

al
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s

Ex
te

nd
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 fu
nd

ed
 

th
ro

ug
h 

R
EG

   
   

   
   

D
ev

el
op

 in
du

st
ry

 li
nk

s
R

ol
l o

ut
 s

el
f-

em
pl

oy
m

en
t p

ac
k 

to
 

al
l Y

11
 p

up
ils

   
   

   
  

C
on

tin
ue

 s
up

po
rt 

fo
r 

YE
 C

en
tre

s

Ja
ck

ie
 F

ro
st

Ap
r-0

4 
to

 D
ec

- 
07

Be
ac

on
 S

ta
tu

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
'R

em
ov

in
g 

Ba
rri

er
s 

to
 W

or
k'

 a
n d

'F
os

te
rin

g 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 G

ro
w

th
'  

   
  

50
%

 S
R

B6
 fu

nd
in

g 
to

 o
pe

ra
te

 
be

yo
nd

 2
00

4 
M

at
ch

 fu
nd

in
g 

of
 

£5
0K

 fr
om

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
 F

or
w

ar
d 

an
d 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 L
in

k 
SY

   
   

   
   

   
 

Al
l 1

7 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 R

EG
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 Y

ou
th

 
En

te
rp

ris
e 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

R
iD

O
/E

D
S 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

Pl
an

 2
00

6-
20

09
   

   
   

   
   

   

ID
eA

 G
oo

d 
Pr

ac
tic

e 
Aw

ar
d 

20
03

   
   

   
   

   
  

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

r I
nv

es
tm

en
t 

Pl
an

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

fo
r 

pe
rio

d 
20

04
-2

00
9

16
-2

4
Ex

pl
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
 

in
 c

ar
ee

rs
 a

nd
 

gu
id

an
ce

 w
or

k

Ex
am

in
e 

st
re

ng
th

s,
 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

of
 c

ar
ee

rs
 a

nd
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

w
or

k 
in

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t o

f b
ar

rie
rs

 a
nd

 
re

tu
rn

er
s

C
om

pl
et

e 
pi

lo
t i

n 
O

ld
 

H
al

l/K
im

be
rw

or
th

   
  

Pr
om

ot
e 

C
EG

 q
ua

lit
y 

aw
ar

d 
w

ith
 a

ll 
sc

ho
ol

s
an

d 
co

lle
ge

s 
   

   
   

   
 

Pi
lo

t u
se

 o
f I

LP
s 

in
 

Sw
in

to
n 

an
d 

As
to

n 
   

 Ka
re

n 
Bo

rth
w

ic
k 

Ja
ne

 J
on

es
Ju

ne
 a

nd
 J

ul
y 

04
1.

 P
ilo

t i
n 

O
ld

 H
al

l/K
im

be
rw

or
th

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

   
 2

. A
dv

an
ce

d 
Sk

ills
 

Te
ac

he
r f

or
 C

EG
 in

 p
os

t  
   

   
   

  
3.

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 fo
r A

ST
 in

 p
la

ce
 

to
 ra

is
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 Q
ua

lit
y 

Aw
ar

d 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

 P
ilo

t f
or

 IL
P 

in
 p

la
ce

   
   

   
   

  
5.

 S
ha

re
 b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
e 

in
 IL

P 

Sc
ho

ol
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
Se

rv
ic

e
Pr

og
re

ss
io

n 
ra

te
s 

at
 1

6 
in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 n
at

io
na

l 
av

er
ag

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Lo

ca
l p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

ra
te

s 
16

-1
8 

ye
ar

 o
ld

s 
(S

LT
PI

 
13

) e
xc

ee
de

d 
ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r 
03

/0
4

R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il
Be

st
 V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

 L
ife

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
20

03
-2

00
4

Pa
ge

 5
 o

f 1
0

Page 26



B
es

t V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w
Li

fe
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g

A
ct

io
n 

an
d 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

20
04

-5
Pr

og
re

ss
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

R
ep

or
t

16
-2

4
Im

pl
em

en
t a

nd
 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 d
el

iv
er

 
EM

A

In
cr

ea
se

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
an

d 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t i
n 

fu
rth

er
 le

ar
ni

n g
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
W

or
ki

ng
 

G
ro

up
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
D

ev
el

op
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 

st
ra

te
gy

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
M

on
ito

r a
nd

 e
va

lu
at

e 
de

liv
er

y 

LS
C

   
   

   
  J

an
e 

Jo
ne

s 
   

   
 

Al
is

on
 L

eo
ne

/  
 

An
ge

la
 M

ilt
on

Fe
b-

04
   

   
   

   
to

 
D

ec
-0

4
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

w
ith

 
LS

C
 a

s 
le

ad
   

   
   

   
   

   
Lo

ca
l 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t p

la
n 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

w
ith

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
   

   
   

   
   

  

R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n/

Sc
ho

ol
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
   

   
   

 
LS

C
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
BT

EM
A 

C
o-

or
di

na
to

rs
 in

 a
ll 

sc
ho

ol
s 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
pa

ck
s 

an
d 

to
ol

ki
ts

 to
 a

ll 
sc

ho
ol

s 
H

el
p 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t l

in
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

to
 a

ss
is

t 
la

un
ch

 o
f E

M
As

R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il
Be

st
 V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

 L
ife

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
20

03
-2

00
4

Pa
ge

 5
 o

f 1
0

Page 27



B
es

t V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w
Li

fe
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g

A
ct

io
n 

an
d 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

20
04

-5
Pr

og
re

ss
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

R
ep

or
t

A
ge

 
Ph

as
e

A
im

s
D

es
ire

d 
O

ut
co

m
e

A
ct

io
n

Le
ad

 
O

ffi
ce

r(
s)

Ti
m

es
ca

le
M

ile
st

on
es

R
es

ou
rc

es
Pr

og
re

ss
 a

s 
at

 1
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

4 
Ad

ul
ts

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
a 

ro
bu

st
 

Q
A 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
   

   
  

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
a 

te
am

 to
 

re
vi

ew
 q

ua
lit

y 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 a
nd

 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ith
 

ex
te

rn
al

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n

H
el

p 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 m
ov

e 
fo

rw
ar

d 
th

e 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 fo
r 

AC
L 

an
d 

ac
hi

ev
e 

a 
po

si
tiv

e 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

R
ep

or
t

Te
rm

ly
 re

vi
ew

 o
f 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
   

   
   

   
  

En
su

re
 C

IF
 c

rit
er

ia
 

m
et

H
el

en
 S

ha
w

M
ay

-0
4

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 p

os
t-

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

   
   

   
   

   
 

Q
A 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

rm
al

ly
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

in
 0

9/
20

03
   

   
   

 
Po

si
tiv

e 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

R
ep

or
t f

or
 

20
04

: g
ra

de
s 

in
 2

 a
re

as
 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d;

 g
ra

de
s 

in
 4

 a
re

as
 

im
pr

ov
ed

 o
nl

y 
1 

ar
ea

 d
ee

m
ed

 
un

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

   
   

  

Ad
ul

t a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
 S

ki
lls

 C
ou

nc
ilAL

I R
e-

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
R

ep
or

t
05

/2
00

4 
re

co
gn

is
es

 
ex

is
te

nc
e 

of
 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 Q

A 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ex
te

rn
al

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

t o
re

ce
iv

e 
Q

A 
re

po
rts

Ad
ul

ts
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

an
 

Ex
te

nd
ed

 S
ch

oo
ls

 
Te

am
  P

ro
du

ce
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

s

H
el

p 
de

fin
e 

an
d 

af
fir

m
 ro

le
 o

f 
AC

L 
an

d 
ho

w
 th

is
 fi

ts
 in

 th
e 

w
id

er
 re

m
it 

of
 L

LL
 

D
ev

el
op

 e
xt

en
de

d 
sc

ho
ol

s 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
an

d 
en

ab
le

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 C
en

tre
s

H
el

en
 L

on
gl

an
d 

 
Su

e 
Sh

el
le

y
M

ar
ch

-0
4 

to
 J

un
e

04
Ex

te
nd

ed
 S

ch
oo

l T
ea

m
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

(C
or

e 
ES

T 
an

d 
w

id
er

 T
ou

ch
st

on
e 

G
ro

up
)

Ad
ul

t a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

   
   

   
   

  C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
's

 B
oa

rd
 

an
d 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
G

ro
up

AL
I R

e-
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

R
ep

or
t

05
/2

00
4 

re
co

gn
is

es
 th

at
 

R
M

BC
 h

as
 c

le
ar

 s
tra

te
g y

fo
r A

C
L 

al
ig

ne
d 

to
 

co
rp

or
at

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 a
nd

 
th

os
e 

of
 R

LP

Ad
ul

ts
U

se
 E

xt
en

de
d 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 

co
m

m
un

ity
-b

as
ed

 
le

ar
ni

ng

In
cr

ea
se

 le
ve

ls
 o

f r
e-

en
ga

ge
m

en
t a

nd
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f i

nc
re

as
ed

 
ac

ce
ss

 a
nd

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
to

 re
-

en
te

r l
ea

rn
in

g

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 
im

pl
em

en
t 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

st
ra

te
gy

   
   

   
   

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 
pu

bl
ic

is
e 

to
ol

ki
t  

   
   

  

H
el

en
 L

on
gl

an
d 

 
Su

e 
Sh

el
le

y
M

ar
ch

-0
4 

to
 J

un
e

04
Pa

rtn
er

s 
an

d 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
St

af
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
an

d 
Q

A 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
   

 
To

ol
ki

t p
ro

du
ce

d

Ad
ul

t a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

   
   

   
   

  C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
's

 B
oa

rd
 

an
d 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
G

ro
up

AL
I R

e-
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

R
ep

or
t

05
/2

00
4 

re
co

gn
is

es
 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

ve
nu

es
 fo

r d
el

iv
er

in
g 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
   

   
   

   
 

Lo
ca

l e
ng

ag
em

en
t r

at
es

 
Ad

ul
ts

 (S
LT

PI
 1

0)
 

ex
ce

ed
ed

 ta
rg

et
s 

fo
r 

03
/0

4

Ad
ul

ts
En

su
re

 le
ar

ne
r 

tra
ck

in
g 

sy
st

em
 in

 
pl

ac
e 

an
d 

em
be

dd
ed

 in
 

pr
ov

id
er

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 

al
on

g 
w

ith
 Q

A 
sy

st
em

C
la

rif
y 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r l

ea
rn

er
 

pr
og

re
ss

io
n 

al
on

g 
LL

L 
pa

th
w

ay

Im
pr

ov
ed

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
   

   
   

   
   

M
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

ta
rg

et
in

g 
of

 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
   

   
   

 
Se

t a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
eq

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
di

ve
rs

ity
 

ta
rg

et
s 

H
el

en
 S

ha
w

Ap
r-0

4
AQ

U
A 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ys
te

m
 in

 
pl

ac
e 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
St

af
f 

tra
in

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

in
 p

la
ce

   
   

 
Le

ar
ne

r d
at

a 
im

pr
ov

ed
   

   
   

  
C

on
tin

ue
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
ne

ed
ed

  f
or

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 
pr

ov
id

er
 a

rra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
eq

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
di

ve
rs

ity

Ad
ul

t a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
 S

ki
lls

 C
ou

nc
ilAL

I R
e-

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
R

ep
or

t
05

/2
00

4 
re

co
gn

is
es

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 d
at

a 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

an
d 

an
al

ys
is

  
m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 le

ar
ne

rs
' 

re
te

nt
io

n 
an

d 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

t a
nd

 ta
rg

et
 

se
tti

ng
   

   
   

   
   

 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il
Be

st
 V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

 L
ife

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
20

03
-2

00
4

Pa
ge

 6
 o

f 1
0

Page 28



B
es

t V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w
Li

fe
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g

A
ct

io
n 

an
d 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

20
04

-5

Pr
og

re
ss

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t

A
ge

 
Ph

as
e

A
im

s
D

es
ire

d 
O

ut
co

m
e

A
ct

io
n

Le
ad

 
O

ffi
ce

r(
s)

Ti
m

es
ca

le
M

ile
st

on
es

R
es

ou
rc

es
Pr

og
re

ss
 a

s 
at

 1
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

4 

50
+

Fu
nd

 fi
rs

t-s
te

p,
 n

on
-

ac
cr

ed
ite

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

ac
tiv

ity
 fr

om
 

di
re

ct
ed

 A
C

L 
fu

nd
in

g

R
ec

og
ni

se
 th

e 
ch

an
gi

ng
 a

ge
 

pr
of

ile
 a

nd
 e

co
no

m
ic

 d
em

an
d s

of
 th

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
C

om
m

un
ity

 o
ve

r  
th

e 
ne

xt
 

de
ca

de

In
cr

ea
se

 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
of

 
AC

L 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

in
 

ta
rg

et
ed

 g
eo

gr
ap

hi
ca

ar
ea

s 
an

d 
w

ith
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
gr

ou
ps

H
el

en
 S

ha
w

Au
g-

04
Id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 g

eo
gr

ap
hi

ca
l 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 
of

 in
te

re
st

 fo
r s

pe
ci

fic
 p

ro
vi

si
on

  
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 n
um

be
r o

f v
en

ue
s 

us
ed

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 le

ar
ni

ng
   

   
   

   
  

U
se

 o
f s

ta
tis

tic
al

 d
at

a 
pr

ov
id

ed
 

by
 C

E 
in

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ta

rg
et

ed
 

pr
ov

is
io

n

Ad
ul

t a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
 S

ki
lls

 C
ou

nc
ilAL

I R
e-

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
R

ep
or

t
05

/2
00

4 
re

co
gn

is
es

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t o

f 
le

ar
ne

rs
 fr

om
 u

nd
er

-
re

pr
es

en
te

d 
gr

ou
ps

R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il
Be

st
 V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

 li
fe

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
20

03
-2

00
4

Pa
ge

 7
 o

f 1
0

Page 29



B
es

t V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w
Li

fe
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g

A
ct

io
n 

an
d 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

20
04

-5

Pr
og

re
ss

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t
A

ge
 

Ph
as

e
A

im
s

D
es

ire
d 

O
ut

co
m

e
A

ct
io

n
Le

ad
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
Ti

m
es

ca
le

M
ile

st
on

es
R

es
ou

rc
es

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
s 

at
 1

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
4 

C
ro

ss
-C

ut
tin

g
En

co
ur

ag
e 

al
l 

sc
ho

ol
s 

to
 m

ak
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
us

e 
of

 
ca

ta
lo

gu
e

In
fo

rm
 a

nd
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r a
 

ca
ta

lo
gu

e 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
sc

ho
ol

s

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
lin

ks
 w

ith
 

R
BT

 n
ew

 b
us

in
es

s 
te

am
 a

nd
 d

is
cu

ss
 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

   
   

   
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
ca

ta
lo

gu
e 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
om

ot
e 

ca
ta

lo
gu

e 
to

 
sc

ho
ol

s

R
eb

ec
ca

 L
un

gh
i

Au
tu

m
n 

te
rm

 0
4 

R
ec

ei
ve

 p
ro

po
sa

l f
ro

m
 R

BT
   

 
Se

ek
 a

pp
ro

va
l f

ro
m

 C
M

T 
an

d 
M

em
be

rs
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pi

lo
t C

at
al

og
ue

 w
ith

 2
0 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

ro
ll-

ou
t t

o 
al

l s
ch

oo
ls

 J
an

-
M

ar
 0

5 
w

ith
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

pr
om

ot
io

n 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

of
 

su
cc

es
s/

us
ag

e

R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Te

am
   

   
   

   
  R

BT
D

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
w

ith
 R

BT
 a

nd
 p

ro
po

sa
l 

re
ce

iv
ed

 

C
ro

ss
-C

ut
tin

g
En

su
re

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
di

m
en

si
on

 
em

be
dd

ed
 in

 
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t 
St

ra
te

gy
   

   
   

   
   

 
En

su
re

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 fo
r 

sc
ho

ol
s 

on
 B

es
t 

Va
lu

e 
is

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
an

d 
re

fin
ed

   
   

   
   

  

In
fo

rm
 a

nd
 s

tre
ng

th
en

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 R
BT

 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

lin
ks

 w
ith

 
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t T
ea

m
  

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 

sc
ho

ol
s'

 n
ee

ds
 a

nd
 

pr
om

ot
io

n 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

  I
nt

ra
ne

t 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f o

n-
lin

e 
ac

ce
ss

   
   

   
   

  
D

et
er

m
in

e 
tra

in
in

g 
ne

ed
s 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

on
su

lt 
an

d 
pl

an
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

   
   

   
   

 
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
lin

ks
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 
au

th
or

iti
es

   
   

   
   

   
   

R
eb

ec
ca

 L
un

gh
i

Ap
r-2

00
4 

to
 J

ul
y-

 
20

04
Li

nk
s 

to
 b

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
C

at
al

og
ue

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t o
f R

BT
 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t i

n 
sc

ho
ol

s'
 

pu
rc

ha
si

ng
 a

rra
ng

em
en

ts
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
tra

in
in

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
  

Po
te

nt
ia

l s
ha

rin
g 

of
 C

at
al

og
ue

 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 s
ch

oo
ls

 o
ut

si
de

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

to
 b

e 
di

sc
us

se
d 

fu
rth

er
 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
su

cc
es

s 
w

ith
in

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Te

am
   

   
   

   
  R

BT
   

   
   

   
 

SL
T

In
iti

al
 li

nk
s 

m
ad

e 
w

ith
 

R
BT

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
th

ro
ug

h 
w

rit
in

g 
an

d 
cl

ar
ifi

ca
tio

n 
of

 C
at

al
og

ue
 

pr
op

os
al

C
ro

ss
-C

ut
tin

g
En

su
re

 C
ou

nc
il's

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f 

JS
C

s 
al

ig
ne

d 
w

ith
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g
Pe

op
le

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

In
fo

rm
 a

nd
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f J
SC

s
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

JS
C

 
Pr

oj
ec

t B
oa

rd
 w

ith
 

cl
ea

r t
er

m
s 

of
 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
   

   
   

G
ra

ha
m

 S
in

cl
ai

r
Fr

om
 J

an
-2

00
4

JS
C

 P
ro

je
ct

 B
oa

rd
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
  

Pr
oj

ec
t B

rie
f d

ev
el

op
ed

   
   

   
 

PF
I c

re
di

ts
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

   
   

   
   

  
D

in
ni

ng
to

n 
Pr

im
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

 J
SC

 
un

de
r d

ev
el

op
m

en
t  

   
   

  O
th

er
 

m
ul

ti-
ag

en
cy

 s
ite

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

   
   

EC
aL

S/
ED

S 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Ar

ea
s 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

D
PM

/D
C

M
S

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

ro
va

l a
nd

 
PF

I c
re

di
ts

 a
gr

ee
d 

fo
r 

fu
nd

in
g 

of
 M

al
tb

y 
JS

C
 

Vi
si

on
 w

or
ks

ho
p 

fo
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y 

he
ld

   
  

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

m
ee

tin
gs

 
an

d 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 h
el

d

R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il
Be

st
 V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

 L
ife

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
20

03
-2

00
4

Pa
ge

 8
 o

f 1
0

Page 30



B
es

t V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w
Li

fe
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g

A
ct

io
n 

an
d 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

20
04

-5

Pr
og

re
ss

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t
A

ge
 

Ph
as

e
A

im
s

D
es

ire
d 

O
ut

co
m

e
A

ct
io

n
Le

ad
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
Ti

m
es

ca
le

M
ile

st
on

es
R

es
ou

rc
es

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
s 

at
 1

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
4 

C
ro

ss
-C

ut
tin

g
En

su
re

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 fo
r 

de
te

rm
in

in
g 

le
ve

ls
 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 

de
le

ga
tio

n 
an

d 
th

at
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

pl
ay

  a
ct

iv
e 

ro
le

 in
 S

ch
oo

ls
 

Fo
ru

m

H
el

p 
de

te
rm

in
e 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

le
ga

tio
n 

to
 

sc
ho

ol
s

D
ev

el
op

 n
ew

 s
er

vi
ce

 
de

le
ga

tio
n 

pr
op

os
al

s 
w

ith
 a

ll 
sc

ho
ol

s 
   

   
   

Fa
ir 

Fu
nd

in
g 

an
d 

Fi
na

nc
e 

St
ra

te
gy

 
Te

am
 (F

FF
ST

) t
o 

ex
am

in
e 

ar
ea

s

R
eb

ec
ca

 L
un

gh
i 

Pe
te

 H
ud

so
n

Sp
rin

g 
te

rm
 0

4 
FF

S 
an

d 
sc

ho
ol

s'
 fi

na
nc

ia
l 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 re

vi
ew

ed
   

   
   

   
   

Fi
na

nc
e 

St
ra

te
gy

 T
ea

m
 S

LA
 

qu
es

tio
nn

ai
re

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 a
ll 

sc
ho

ol
s 

w
ith

 8
4%

 p
os

iti
ve

 re
tu

r n
ra

te

Fi
na

nc
e 

Te
am

  R
es

ou
rc

es
 

an
d 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
am

   
   

  
Pl

an
ne

d 
an

d 
de

liv
er

ed
 

w
el

l-a
tte

nd
ed

 F
un

di
ng

 
Fo

rm
ul

a 
se

m
in

ar
s 

to
 a

ll 
sc

ho
ol

s 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

el
iv

er
ed

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

Fu
nd

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 w
or

ks
ho

ps
 

to
 s

ch
oo

ls
   

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

SL
As

C
ro

ss
-C

ut
tin

g
En

su
re

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

ul
te

d 
on

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
   

 Lo
ok

 a
t i

m
pa

ct
 o

f r
es

ou
rc

e 
de

pl
oy

m
en

t i
n 

re
sp

ec
t o

f 
co

re
 a

nd
 tr

ad
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

s

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
jo

in
t 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

LE
A 

w
or

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
 to

 
ex

am
in

e 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
an

d 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s 
fo

r 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n

R
eb

ec
ca

 L
un

gh
i

Ju
ne

-2
00

4 
to

 J
ul

y -
20

04
D

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 o

n 
cu

rre
nt

 S
LA

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

to
 b

e 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

w
ith

 
pr

im
ar

y 
an

d 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

ov
id

er
s 

to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 
tra

in
in

g 
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f S

LA
s

Te
am

 to
 b

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
to

 
fu

rth
er

 d
ev

el
op

 g
en

er
ic

 S
LA

 
fo

rm
at

 a
nd

 c
on

su
lt 

w
ith

 s
ch

oo
ls

R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Te

am
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 D
is

cu
ss

io
n 

w
ith

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

an
d 

tra
in

in
g 

de
liv

er
ed

 to
 s

er
vi

ce
 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
   

  C
or

e 
te

am
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

an
d 

re
vi

se
d 

SL
As

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
fo

r 
fu

rth
er

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 
sc

ho
ol

s 
   

  

C
ro

ss
-C

ut
tin

g
En

su
re

 L
EA

 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

to
 b

e 
pr

oa
ct

iv
e 

in
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
ns

 w
ith

 
re

ga
rd

 to
 re

so
ur

ce
 

de
pl

oy
m

en
t a

lo
ng

 
w

ith
 S

ch
oo

ls
 F

or
um

 Ex
am

in
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

is
su

es
 

FF
FS

T 
to

 p
la

y 
ro

le
 in

 
di

sc
us

si
on

s 
an

d 
hi

gh
lig

ht
 is

su
es

 fo
r 

ex
pl

or
at

io
n 

w
ith

 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
Fo

ru
m

R
eb

ec
ca

 L
un

gh
i 

Pe
te

 H
ud

so
n

Au
tu

m
n 

te
rm

 0
4

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f S

oc
ia

l D
ep

riv
at

io
n 

fo
rm

ul
a 

fa
ct

or
 fo

r E
AL

/S
EN

 
el

em
en

ts
 o

f s
ch

oo
l b

ud
ge

ts
   

 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f o
th

er
 a

re
as

 o
f f

un
di

n g
fo

rm
ul

a 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

sw
im

m
in

g 
po

ol
s 

an
d 

ca
re

ta
ke

rs
 Fi

na
nc

e 
Te

am
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
an

d 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Te

am
   

   
  

Ta
rg

et
s 

fo
r B

V 
19

3 
ex

ce
ed

ed
 in

 2
00

3/
4 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il
Be

st
 V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

 L
ife

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
20

03
-2

00
4

Pa
ge

 9
 o

f 1
0

Page 31



B
es

t V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w
Li

fe
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g

A
ct

io
n 

an
d 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

20
04

-5

Pr
og

re
ss

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t
A

ge
 

Ph
as

e
A

im
s

D
es

ire
d 

O
ut

co
m

e
A

ct
io

n
Le

ad
 

O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
Ti

m
es

ca
le

M
ile

st
on

es
R

es
ou

rc
es

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
s 

at
 1

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
4 

C
ro

ss
-C

ut
tin

g
H

el
p 

se
cu

re
 

co
nt

in
uo

us
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
co

ve
re

d 
by

 th
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 h
av

in
g 

re
ga

rd
 to

 B
V 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 

Ex
te

nd
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
 

Po
rtf

ol
io

 o
f S

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 

R
BT

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

on
tin

ue
 a

nd
 e

xt
en

d 
tra

in
in

g 
fo

r s
ch

oo
ls

 in
 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

D
et

er
m

in
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 
su

ita
bl

e 
fo

r i
nc

lu
si

on
  

D
ef

in
e 

SL
As

/S
LE

s 
   

Ex
te

nd
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 s

ch
oo

ls
 o

n 
Po

rtf
ol

io
 s

tru
ct

ur
e 

an
d 

fo
rm

at
   

   
   

   
   

C
o-

or
di

na
te

 P
or

tfo
lio

 
re

le
as

e 
   

   
   

 

R
eb

ec
ca

 L
un

gh
i

Su
m

m
er

 te
rm

 0
4 

to
 A

ut
um

n 
te

rm
 

04
 

8 
SL

A 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

e d
fo

r i
nc

lu
si

on
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
at

al
og

ue
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 

su
pp

lie
rs

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 S
LE

 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 w
ith

in
 

C
at

al
og

ue
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Sc

ho
ol

s 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
on

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 S

LA
s 

to
 b

e 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

to
 fe

ed
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 C

at
al

og
ue

R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Te

am
   

   
   

   
  R

BT
   

   
   

   
 D

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
w

ith
 R

BT
 a

nd
 p

ro
po

sa
l 

fo
r c

at
al

og
ue

 re
ce

iv
ed

   
  

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 s
ch

oo
l s

on
 S

LA
s 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
an

d 
tra

in
in

g 
de

liv
er

ed
 to

 
se

rv
ic

e 
pr

ov
id

er
s 

   
   

   
R

ev
is

ed
 S

LA
s 

pr
od

uc
ed

C
ro

ss
-C

ut
tin

g
Em

be
d 

co
nt

in
uo

us
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
se

rv
ic

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 

pl
an

ni
ng

   
   

   
   

   
   

 En
su

re
 c

on
tin

uo
us

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t u
til

is
in

g 
EF

Q
M

 M
od

el
,  

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
En

su
re

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 fr

om
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Ar
ea

 to
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
 C

or
po

ra
t e

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

Su
pp

or
t s

er
vi

ce
 

te
am

s 
in

 u
si

ng
 

EF
Q

M
 fo

r s
el

f-
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
Im

pl
em

en
t 

'P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 P
lu

s'
   

En
su

re
 c

on
si

st
en

cy
 

of
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

R
eb

ec
ca

 L
un

gh
i

Ap
r-2

00
4 

to
 J

ul
y-

 
20

04
   

   
   

M
ar

-
20

05

Se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
fo

r r
ol

l o
ut

 
of

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 P
lu

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

  
Pi

lo
t u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
w

ith
 C

ul
tu

re
 

an
d 

Le
is

ur
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 ro
lle

d-
ou

t a
cr

os
s 

C
ou

nc
il 

   
   

 D
ec

is
io

n
to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
on

 fu
tu

re
 u

sa
ge

 o
f 

EF
Q

M
 m

od
el

 w
ith

in
 C

ou
nc

il 
   

   

R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Te

am
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 to

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
in

 p
ilo

t o
f P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

Pl
us

 w
ith

 s
ta

ff 
fro

m
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 Q

ua
lit

y 
Te

am
 w

or
ki

ng
 c

lo
se

ly
 

w
ith

 c
or

po
ra

te
 te

am
   

   
   

Te
am

s 
us

in
g 

EF
Q

M
 fo

r 
se

lf-
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
   

   
   

   
 

C
ro

ss
-C

ut
tin

g
En

su
re

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 fo
r 

sc
ho

ol
s 

Ex
te

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

av
en

ue
s 

fo
r c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
us

in
g 

'P
ow

er
 o

f C
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

n'
 a

s 
a 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 
fo

r L
ea

rn
in

g 
   

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

Le
ar

ni
ng

   
  

D
eb

at
e 

Fo
ru

m
s 

w
ith

in
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
co

lla
bo

ra
tiv

es

D
av

id
 L

ig
ht

Fr
om

 J
an

-2
00

4
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 to
 b

e 
cr

ea
te

d 
   

   
   

Fo
ru

m
s 

to
 b

e 
cr

ea
te

d
Sc

ho
ol

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Se
rv

ic
e/

SL
T

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
  

Fo
ru

m
s 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d

R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il
Be

st
 V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

 L
ife

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
20

03
-2

00
4

Pa
ge

 1
0 

of
 1

0

Page 32


